HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Thursday, June 9, 2016

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

6:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
6:00 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

OPENING BUSINESS:
1.1 Call to order and roll call

Tomas Loera, President Rosalinda Sanchez Gabriel Leal
Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session {no earlier than 6:30 p.m.).
ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
{(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

OFFICIAL OATH OF OFFICE
1. Superintendent, Charles Tracy will administer the Oath of Office to provisionally appointed Board Member, Raymond

Villar.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Public Hearing LCAP: Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). (page 1-62)

2. Public Hearing 2016-17 District Budget. (page 63-148)

3. Public Hearing 2016-17 Education Protection Act (EPA) Spending Plan. (page 149)
4. Hamilton High School Gym painting repairs options (Diane Lyon).

ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve 2016-17 Education Protection Act (EPA) Spending Plan. {page 149)

2. Approve quotation dated from Impact Construction Services, Inc. for two {(2) pre-owned refurbished 24X40 DSA
Modular Classrooms. (page 150-151)

3. Approve proposal/bid for Hamilton Elementary School Emergency Gas Relocation from Franklin Construction. (page
152-154)

4. Approve fees for portable project at Hamilton Elementary School —Kirk S. Brainerd and Warren Consulting Engineers,
Inc. (page 155-157)

5. Approve agreement between Hamilton Unified School District and Cummings Company, Inc. (page 158-159)

6. Approve Hamilton Elementary School Gas Line Repair Project Change Order #1, Request for Information #1, Request
for Information #2, and Cummings Company Change Order Request Summary #1 and #2. (page 160-166)

7. Approve Hamilton High School Gym painting/repairs quotation. (page 167-170)






11.0

12.0

8. Approve Hamilton High School classroom building gutter replacement as change order to roofing project. (page 171)

CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.
1. Approve Minutes for the:

a. Regular Board Meeting on May 19, 2016 (page 172-176)

b. Special Board Meeting on May 26, 2016 (page 177-180)

ADJOURNMENT:






Page 1 of 62

Introduction:

LEA: Hamilton Unified School District ~ Contact {Name, Title, Email, Phone Number): Charles Tracy, Superintendent, ctracy@husdschools.org, 530 826 3261 LCAP Year: 2015-
2016

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template

Hamilton Unified School District has collaboratively developed the Local Control Accountability Plan with a focus on improving student achievement. To
accomplish the plan's intent to refine the educational process for all students in the Hamilton Community, teachers, parents, community members, school board
members and administrators worked together to develop the smart goals that are designed to accomplish the tasks of improving teaching and learning. With the
induction of Common Core State Standards designing curriculum and selecting textbooks for all students to be able to internalize those essential standards of
learning and then be able apply those lessons in real world application. Our primary mission is to provide a safe, rigorous and engaging educational experience

with the values of our small community at the core of our efforts and the outcome of having all students, no matter their learning style or abilities to be able to
compete in a world wide job market.

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template shall be used to provide details regarding local educational ogencies’ (LEAs)

actions and expenditures to support pupil outcomes and overall performance pursuant to Education Code sections 52060, 52066, 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5.
The LCAP and Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, pursuant to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district, goals and

specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for
each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, pursuant to Education Code section 52066, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school and
program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils
with disabilities, who are funded through the county office of education Local Control Funding Formula as identified in Education Code section 2574 (pupils
attending juvenile court schools, on probation or parole, or mandatorily expelled) for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities. School
districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services provided to pupils funded by a school district but
attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education programs.

Charter schools, pursuant to Education Code sections 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5, must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils
and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities as applicable and any
locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels

served and the nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements explicitly applicable to charter schools in the
Education Code.,




Page 2 of 62
The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool. Accordingly, in developing goals, specific actions, and expenditures, LEAs should carefully consider how

to reflect the services and related expenses for their basic instructional program in relationship to the state priorities. LEAs may reference and describe actions
and expenditures in other plans and funded by a variety of other fund sources when detailing goals, actions, and expenditures related to the state and local
priorities. LCAPs must be consistent with school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. The information contained in the LCAP, or annual
update, may be supplemented by information contained in other plans (including the LEA plan pursuant to Section 1112 of Subpart 1 of Part A of Title | of Public
Law 107-110) that are incorporated or referenced as relevant in this document.

For each section of the template, LEAs shall comply with instructions and should use the guiding questions as prompts (but not limits) for completing the
information as required by statute. Guiding questions do not require separate narrative responses. However, the narrative response and goals and actions should
demonstrate each guiding question was considered during the development of the plan. Data referenced in the LCAP must be consistent with the school
accountability report card where appropriate. LEAs may resize pages or attach additional pages as necessary to facilitate completion of the LCAP.




Page 3 of 62

State Priorities

The state priorities listed in Education Code sections 52060 and 52066 can be categorized as specified below for planning purposes, however, school districts and county offices of
education must address each of the state priorities in their LCAP. Charter schools must address the priorities in Education Code section 52060(d) that apply to the grade levels
served, or the nature of the program operated, by the charter school,

A. Conditions of Learning:

Basic: degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject areas and for the pupils they are
teaching; pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials pursuant to Education Code section 60119; and school facilities are maintained in good repair pursuant
to Education Code section 17002(d). (Priority 1)

Implementation of State Standards: implementation of academic content and performance standards and English language development standards adopted by the state board
for all pupils, including English learners. (Priority 2)

Course access: pupil enrollment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of
Section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 7)

Expelled pupils (for county offices of education only): coordination of instruction of expelled pupils pursuant to Education Code section 48926. (Priority 9)

Foster youth (for county offices of education only): coordination of services, including working with the county child welfare agency to share information, responding to the
needs of the juvenile court system, and ensuring transfer of health and education records. (Priority 10}

B. Pupil Outcomes:

Pupil achievement: performance on standardized tests, score on Academic Performance index, share of pupils that are college and career ready, share of English learners that

become English proficient, English learner reclassification rate, share of pupils that pass Advanced Placement exams with 3 or higher, share of pupils determined prepared for
college by the Early Assessment Program. (Priority 4)

Other pupil outcomes: pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Education Code section 51220, as
applicable. (Priority 8)

C. Engagement:

Parental involvement: efforts to seek parent input in decision making at the district and each schoolsite, promotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils
and special need subgroups. (Priority 3)

Pupil engagement: school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school graduations rates. (Priority 5)

School climate: pupil suspension rates,

pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents and teachers on the sense of safety and school
connectedness. (Priority 6)




Page 4 of 62
Section 1: Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, pupils, and other stakeholders, including those representing the subgroups identified in Education Code section 52052, is
critical to the LCAP and budget process. Education Code sections 52060(g), 52062 and 52063 specify the minimum requirements for school districts; Education
Code sections 52066(g), 52068 and 52069 specify the minimum requirements for county offices of education, and Education Code section 47606.5 specifies the
minimum requirements for charter schools. In addition, Education Code section 48985 specifies the requirements for translation of documents.

Instructions: Describe the process used to consult with parents, pupils, school personnel, local bargaining units as applicable, and the community and how this
consultation contributed to development of the LCAP or annual update. Note that the LEA’s goals, actions, services and expenditures related to the state priority
of parental involvement are to be described separately in Section 2. In the annual update boxes, describe the stakeholder involvement process for the review,
and describe its impact on, the development of the annual update to LCAP goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Guiding Questions:

1) How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated pupils and unduplicated pupils identified in Education
Code section 42238.01; community members; local bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education foster
youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth stakeholders; community organizations representing English
learners; and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?

2) How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for engagement in the development of the LCAP?

3) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders related to the state priorities and used by the LEA
to inform the LCAP goal setting process? How was the information made available?

4) What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other feedback received by the LEA through any of
the LEA’s engagement processes?

5) What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant to Education Code sections 52062, 52068, and
47606.5, including engagement with representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in Education Code section 42238.01?

6) What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR 15495(a)?

7) How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for
pupils, including unduplicated pupils, related to the state priorities?

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP

Involvement Process for 2016-17 Please note that the newsletters are sent out both in English and Spanish. The
purpose of a written newsletter is to inform parents and community who do

Goals remain as stated in last year's LCAP not have digital access to school information.

A District newsletter was sent to all parents and posted to the District website
with information regarding the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) and the
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). (February 2016)




Page 5 of 62

The District held ELAC and DLAC meetings to inform parents of LCFF and the
LCAP. Agendas were posted on the District website.

DELAC meetings (Oct 2015, April 2016)
ELAC meetings (Oct 2015, Dec 2015, April 2016, May 2016)

High School held ELAC meetings in conjunction with site council.

The District held staff meetings, district and site leadership meetings, and staff
development to discuss the LCFF and LCAP.

District leadership: Hamilton Unified Leadership Team (HULC) meetings are the
third Thursday of each month. Monthly emails and agenda postings are sent

out to all staff and stakeholders. All staff is invited and encouraged to attend
and provide input.

Site leadership:
*HES meets weekly
*HHS/Ella Barkley meets as needed

Staff meetings:
*HES meets monthly

*HES principal leadership team meets quarterly
*HHS/Ella Barkley meets bimonthly

This year (April 2016) the district will invite all stakeholders to attend an LCAP
review and input session.

At School Board meetings, budget and program planning regarding LCFF and

LCAP were discussed. (Sept. 21, 2015; Mar. 17, 2016, Apr. 21, 2016; May 19,
2016; Jun. 23, 2016)

This was the second year of ELAC and DELAC since the District unified in 2008.
Previously this outreach was accomplished through the site councils at both
the elementary and high schools. During the 2016-2017 school year, the ELAC
and DELAC organization will continue to grow. The impact should be felt
through our LCAP process by increased re-designation and state scores for all
English language learners.

Additionally the English Learner master plan was developed with a committee
of staff, administration, and parent participation.

The HULC had a direct influence on the LCAP as we discussed instructional
practices, staff development and student support and assessment information.
The evidence is contained in our monthly HULC agendas. Staff, Students,

Community Members and Union affiliated members of the HULC attend and
participate in the process.

The impact on the LCAP for board review was to set policy to impact the
conditions of learn, student achievement and engagement of all stakeholders,
These meetings were also designed for the board to monitor and hear regular
updates on the progress of the district as it related to all areas of




Board agenda's are posted at each site, agenda is posted in the local news
papers, on our web page and provided individually, upon request. Board
packets/agendas are on line for all public review.

An overview of the LCAP goals and State priorities was held at a district board
meeting (Sept. 21, 2015)

Additional public meetings for LCAP were held on Mar. 3, 2016; April 4, 2016
and April 7, 2016.

A District, staff, and community Board workshop was held to seek input from
all stakeholders on the eight critical areas for the LCAP. (Dec. 7, 2015). All
stake holders were invited via district web page, auto dialers, district and site
news letters and personal invitation.

An overview of programs supported by the LCFF funding model that are site
specific for HES. A parent luncheon was held at HES to discuss the impact of
the funding. (Feb. 5, 2016);

Evidence are sign-in sheets maintained with the district.

During the 2014-15 year, surveys were sent out to collect additional input on
the eight critical areas for the LCAP. Data was collected and tabulated and

included in the plan. This year 2015-16 this survey instrument was not
available,

An on-line monthly question added to the district web-site. (July 2016)

Page 6 of 62
student/school needs. Stakeholders were informed of these meetings through

District Calendar, site and district news letters, auto dialer and personal
invitations.

There has been consistent participation of all stakeholders in our board
meetings. This is evident by participant sign in logs posted in the board
packets contained on our district web page at www.husdschools.org

This particular board meeting had average attendance. Union representatives
were present, members of the public, staff, students and community members
who were interested attended to hear the presentation. This is evident by
participant sign in logs.

In order to increase participation the April 7, public meeting will be held in
coordination with the Hamilton High School Open House Event. A booth will
be set up with administration and support staff to collect and answer
questions regarding LCAP.,

Last year the District sent out 712 surveys K-12. The District has used this

information to improve Conditions of Learning and Student Engagement by the
following:

*Reorganizing the 6,7 and 8th grade into departmental classes including a hew
PE teacher with subject specific instruction facilitating articulation with the
HHS (4 times per year).

*The continued implementation of Corrective Reading for reading intervention
grades 4 and 5 and an Intervention Specialist coordinating all K-5
interventions.




A Stakeholder's Opportunity was held in April 2016 for final review and input
to the Superintendent who answered community, union, parents, student,
staff and administration questions regarding a draft of the LCAP. Meeting held
on April 21, 2016; during the regular Board meeting to update the Board on
stakeholder input.

Any questions will be addressed by the Superintendent on the District Web
page and presented at the May 2016 board meeting.

Evidence is sign in sheets, completed LCAP questions placed on District Web
page.

Meetings with the Superintendent to review LCAP progress. (Dec. 7, 2015;
Mar. 3, 2016; Apr. 4, 2016 and Apr. 7, 2016)

Site Council LCAP updates (Spring 2016)

Evidence: Agendas/Minutes and Single Plan for Student Achievement (Dec 14,

Page 7 of 62

*Continued efforts on repairs and upgrades of the HES facilities were
completed during the summer of 2015. HVAC replacements, reconditioned
several roofs, grading and drainage improvements, and black top resurfacing
along with upgrades of technology equipment in classrooms. Additional
classroom space, additional HVAC replacements, roof reconditioning, will be
addressed Summer 2016

In lieu of a once a year survey, a question each month will be posted on the
district web-site to solicit stakeholder input and make improvements to
services defined in the 8 State Priorities.

The review of the LCAP was not heavily attended despite district efforts to
communicate well in advance of the meeting through news letters, auto dialer,
and district emails to all stakeholders. We had a small representation of
parents, students, staff and a community member who came to review the
LCAP and make suggestions,

April 7, 2016 had a substantial increase in participation, however no questions
were submitted at that time,

Parents, students, staff, union representation, community members and
administrators attended the meeting. Invitations were sent out via auto
dialer, news letters and personal invitations. Limited numbers of each
attended to review the LCAP but we had meaningful discussions regarding our
progress. In the 2014-15 year several ideas were generated such as the parent
lunch at the elementary school, increased after hours library accessibility for
parents and students who have limited digital access. During the 2015-16

year, the district will continue working to expand access to library/technology
resources.

Supplemental and Concentration grants have an impact on learning at all
levels. The district has chosen to fund teaching and classified positions with
these funds that have the most impact on the LCAP goals for student




2015; Mar 14, 2016)

Monthly Parent Lunch Meetings, first Friday of each month (September
through May).

Evidence: Agendas

District Advisory Committee November 2015; May 9, 2016

Continue ELAC (English Learner Advisory Committee) Committee for the
Elementary School (meets 4 times/year)

Continue DELAC (District English Language Advisory Committee) (meets 2
times/year)

Page 8 of 62

engagement and learning. Site council members were updated on the LCAP
and had an opportunity to provide input.

The Elementary School continues with a monthly parent lunch. Various
speakers use this opportunity to disseminate school wide information to
parents. Guidance from parental input and involvement has helped the school
site make recommendations for improving instructional practices within the
school. Topics of interest to the parents, include information concerning the
on-line grading system (Aeries), CELDT/ELPAC updates, EL re-designation
criteria, college requirements, graduation requirements, promotion
requirements, EL program elements.

Stakeholders were informed of these meetings through District Calendar, site
and district news letters, auto dialer and personal invitations.

Hamilton Elementary School is considered in program improvement under
Elementary and Secondary Act better known as No Child Left Behind. {NCLB).
Because of the designation under NCLB, the Elementary School must have a
committee of Parents, Staff, Board Representation and District Administration.
The committee monitoring meetings occur twice annually and provide
information on school process and improvement by grade pod reporting. The
committee formulates a report and progress goals for the school as a means to
assist and monitor its academic growth. Stakeholders are informed of these
meetings through District Calendar, site and district news letters, auto dialer
and personal invitations.

The ELAC advises the school on second language learners and the educational
progress that supports these students at the correct level for ultimate re-
designation. Stakeholders were informed of these meetings through District
Calendar, site and district news letters, auto dialer and personal invitations.

Additionally the English Learner master plan was developed with a committee
of staff, administration, and parent participation.

The District English Language Advisory Committee meets during the school
year to receive input and guidance from parents regarding the progress of
district second learning students. The input provided helps shape the




Auto Dialer, Site and District News Letters, District Website and
communications as needed

Engagement of Stakeholders, Parents, Students, Foster Youth, Community
groups, special populations, etc.

DATA review

Page 9 of 62
language development curriculum and instruction district-wide. A Titfe Il plan
has been developed, reviewed by DELAC and accepted by the State of
California. Stakeholders were informed of these meetings through District
Calendar, site and district news letters, auto dialer and personal invitations.

Throughout the year, information is provided to parents via electronic phone
dialers reminding or informing parents about meetings and events that are
occurring at each site or within the district. The information systems that the
district utilizes assist parents to be involved in all levels of our school district
progress.

In order to gather information from stakeholders, a question each month will
be posted on the district web-site to solicit stakeholder input and make
improvements to services defined in the 8 State Priorities.

The District has included all members of these groups through district
communications and invitations. The district receives updated lists from the
County Office of Education regarding special populations and foster youth.
Appropriate resources are available for all stakeholders where appropriate.
Communication is through auto dialers, news letters, district website and
calendar. Parent representatives to the county special education steering
committee has been appointed by the school board. Union leadership
regularly participates in the LCAP update and goals setting meetings. Students
are informed and engaged in the process through classroom announcements,
daily and weekly bulletins at both sites. Along with their respective parents,
they receive auto dialer reminders. Evidence of their participation is held
through sign in sheets and agendas. A student representative from the HES
and HHS give updated reports to the school board (monthly)

Data review has been limited for review during the 2015-2016 school year,
With the sunset of the California State Standardized Testing program coming
to an end, the availability of district-wide data is limited. During the same
time, the district purchased EADMS assessment software and has been beta
testing district and site assessments during this school year. The benchmark
tests are similar in process and procedure to the CAASPP Tests.

2015-16 training has been on-going for use of the CAASPP interim assessments
available through the Smarter Balanced web interface for grades 2-11.




Page 10 of 62

AimsWeb is used as an universal screener for grades K-5, and math grades 6-8.
This is one determining factor for placement in intervention.

The district published and disseminated the following information through our
Board/LCAP/ELAC/DELAC/DAC meetings:

CELDT Scores

CAASPP Scores

AimsWeb

District ELD Benchmark Scores

Annual Update:

A District newsletter was sent to all parents and posted to the District website
with information regarding the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) and the

Local Control Accountability Plan {LCAP). (Feb 2016)

The District held ELAC and DELAC meetings to inform parents of LCFF and the

LCAP. Agendas were posted on the District website.

DELAC meetings (Oct 2015, May 2016)
ELAC meetings (Oct 2015, Dec 2015, April 2016, May 2016)

High School held ELAC meetings in conjunction with site council.

LCAP Staff/Community Meeting (Apr 4, 2016)

The District held staff meetings, district and site leadership meetings, and staff
development to discuss the LCFF and LCAP. Invitations were given to staff to
participate.

A special staff/community meeting (April 4, 2016) was held to offer an

opportunity for parents to participate in the LCAP process along with staff and
administration,

Annual Update:

Informed stakeholders about LCFF, LCAP, and the plan process, and invited
them to participate.

Informed stakeholders about LCFF, LCAP, and the plan process, and invited
them to participate in the process. Parents asked questions about the process
and provided additional information.

Additionally the English Learner master plan was developed with a committee
of staff, administration, and parent participation.

CELDT scores and ELD quarterly benchmark scores are presented.

LCAP Staff/Community Meeting (Apr 4, 2016)

Informed stakeholders about LCFF, LCAP, and the plan process, and invited
them to participate. This meeting was held during the afternoon, in order to
increase stakeholder participation.

tnput from these meetings included need for additional school based
counseling, intervention coordinator and reading specialist. This supports
expansion of literacy across the curriculum integrated in all subject areas.

10



Evidence: Agenda/Notes Apr 4, 2016

HUSD Board Meetings

At School Board meetings, budget and program planning regarding LCFF and
LCAP was discussed.(Sept. 21, 2015; Mar. 17, 2016; Apr. 21, 2016, May
19,2016; Jun. 23, 2016)

LCAP Community/Staff Question Night (Apr 7, 2016)

A District sponsored, staff, and community event was held to seek input from
all stakeholders on the eight critical areas for the LCAP.

Evidence: Question generated, notes, and participant counter,

Page 11 of 62

Special staff/community meeting included all teachers and classified staff and
parents for review and input for the draft LCAP. The themes identified from
the April 4, 2016 are technology, literacy, materials and supplies that support
the CC and student learning including staff development, maintaining staffing,
and expand staffing in critical areas of need. Provide more opportunities for
parents and community to participate in school governance. (literacy and
family math nights, parent lunches, family tech nights, Academic Parent
Teacher Teams, parent training on SIS, and other opportunities for leadership)

Again, stakeholders helped to further refine how the LCAP priorities and goals
were shaped.

HUSD Board Meetings

Informed stakeholders about LCFF, LCAP, and the plan process, and invited
them to participate in the process. Parents and staff were given a chance to
ask questions about District priorities and provide further input on how
funding should be expended to meet the District LCAP goals.

LCAP Community/Staff Question Night (Apr 7, 2016)

Information to drive the LCAP.

This year the meeting was scheduled during the Hamilton High School Open
House. This is a very well attended community event. Parents, students,
teachers, community members had an opportunity to visit with LCAP
committee and review the draft LCAP. Parents had the option of taking a copy
of the entire plan for review or submitting questions later to the
Superintendent later via email.

Question and answers were shared via the web page and through the Board
public hearing process. Parents' questions helped to further refine how the

LCAP priorities and goals were shaped.

11



Surveys
2014-15 Surveys were sent out to collect additional input on the eight critical

areas for the LCAP. Data was collected and tabulated and included in the plan.
The survey and results were posted to the District website.

Addition Public Meetings

Improvement Achievement through afterschool intervention (Board meeting,
Feb 2016; Public Meeting, April 12, 2016)

Board meetings for monitoring LCAP Progress (Sept. 21, 2015; Mar. 17, 2016;
Apr. 21, 2016, May 19,2016; Jun, 23, 2016)

Review of draft goals for the LCAP (Sept. 21, 2015; Dec. 7, 2015; April 4, 2016;
April 7, 2016)

District Advisory Committee (Nov. 9, 2015; May 9, 2016)

Page 12 of 62

Surveys

This year the survey instrument was not available, so in lieu of that, a question
each month will be posted on the district web-site to solicit stakeholder input
and make improvements to services defined in the 8 State Priorities. (2016-17)

Additional Public Meetings

Enhance and enrich student learning through afterschool interventions and
expanded student activities. (STEM, technology, expanded homework support
and monitoring, nutrition and healthy living)

The District began the year with review of the LCAP with the School Board and
community at District Board Meetings. The review of the LCAP goals and
objectives has helped to shape district policy and expenditures to support the
learning goals for all students as stated in the LCAP

The District board meetings with Stakeholders, Teachers, parents, students,
classified and interested community members. In these meetings we reviewed
the LCAP goals and the plan objectives for improving student learning. Input
was sought and results of a workshop on December 7, 2015 was posted on the
District Web Page. The input was used to ensure that all students learn at the
correct level and that expenditures and resources are being accomplished as
planned.

Hamilton Elementary School is considered in program improvement under
Elementary and Secondary Act better known as No Child Left Behind. (NCLB).
Because of the designation under NCLB, the Elementary School must have a
committee of Parents, Staff, Board Representation and District Administration.
The committee monitoring meetings occur twice yearly and provide
information on school process and improvement by grade pod reporting. The
committee formulates a report and progress goals for the school as a means to

assist and monitor its academic growth. Through this process Parents are

12



o)
—
Page 13 of 62
informed on the progress and growth of the school.




Page 14 of 62

Section 2: Goals, Actions, Expenditures, and Progress Indicators

Instructions:

All' LEAs must complete the LCAP and Annual Update Template each year. The LCAP is 3 three-year plan for the upcoming school year and the two years that
follow. in this way, the program and goals contained in the LCAP align with the term of a school district and county office of education budget and multiyear
budget projections. The Annual Update section of the template reviews progress made for each stated goal in the school year that is coming to a close, assesses

the effectiveness of actions and services provided, and describes the changes made in the LCAP for the next three years that are based on this review and
assessment.

Charter schools may adjust the table below to align with the term of the charter school’s budget that is submitted to the school’s authorizer pursuant to
Education Code section 47604.33.

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for charter
schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require(s) the LCAP to include a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils, to be
achieved for each state priority as defined in 5 CCR 15495(i) and any local priorities; a description of the specific actions an LEA will take to meet the identified

goals; a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific actions; and an annual update to include a review of progress towards the goals and
describe any changes to the goals.

To facilitate alighment between the LCAP and school plans, the LCAP shall identify and incorporate schooal-specific goals related to the state and local priorities
from the school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. Furthermore, the LCAP should be shared with, and input requested from,
schoolsite-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, pupil advisory groups, etc.) to facilitate alignment

between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet
the goal.

Using the following instructions and guiding questions, complete a goal table (see below) for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate and expand the fields as
necessary.

Goal: Describe the goal:

When completing the goal tables, include goals for all pupils and specific goals for schoolsites and specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities,
both at the LEA level and, where applicable, at the schoolsite level. The LEA may identify which schoolsites and subgroups have the same goals, and
group and describe those goals together. The LEA may also indicate those goals that are not applicable to a specific subgroup or schoolsite.

14



Page 15 of 62
Related State and/or Local Priorities: Identify the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal by placing a check mark next to the applicable priority or

priorities. The LCAP must include goals that address each of the state priorities, as defined in 5 CCR 15495(i), and any additional local priorities; however, one
goal may address multiple priorities.

Identified Need: Describe the need(s) identified by the LEA that this goal addresses, including a description of the supporting data used to identify the need(s).

Schools: Identify the schoolsites to which the goal applies. LEAs may indicate “all” for all schools, specify an individual school or a subset of schools, or specify
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5).

Applicable Pupil Subgroups: |dentify the pupil subgroups as defined in Education Code section 52052 to which the goal applies, or indicate “all” for all pupils.

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes: For each LCAP year, identify and describe specific expected measurable outcomes for all pupils using, at minimum, the
applicable required metrics for the related state priorities. Where applicable, include descriptions of specific expected measurable outcomes for schoolsites and
specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities, both at the LEA level and at the schoolsite level.

The metrics used to describe the expected measurable outcomes may be quantitative or qualitative, although the goal tables must address all required
metrics for every state priority in each LCAP year. The required metrics are the specified measures and objectives for each state priority as set forth in
Education Code sections 52060(d) and 52066(d). For the pupil engagement priority metrics, LEAs must calculate the rates specified in Education Code

sections 52060(d)(5)(B), (C), (D) and (E) as described in the Local Control Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template Appendix, sections (a) through
(d).

Action/Services: For each LCAP year, identify all annual actions to be performed and services provided to meet the described goal. Actions may describe a
group of services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal.

Scope of Service: Describe the scope of each action/service by identifying the schoolsites covered. LEAs may indicate “all” for all schools, specify an individual
school or a subset of schools, or specify grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5). If supplemental and concentration funds are used to support the
action/service, the LEA must identify if the scope of service is districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide.

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service: For each action/service, identify the pupils to be served within the identified scope of service. If the action
to be performed or the service to be provided is for all pupils, place a check mark next to “ALL.”

For each action and/or service to be provided above what is being provided for all pupils, place a check mark next to the applicable unduplicated pupil
subgroup(s) and/or other pupil subgroup(s) that will benefit from the additional action, and/or will receive the additional service. Identify, as applicable,

additional actions and services for unduplicated pupil subgroup(s) as defined in Education Code section 42238.01, pupils redesignated fluent English
proficient, and/or pupils subgroup(s) as defined in Education Code section 52052.

15



Page 16 of 62
Budgeted Expenditures: For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to implement these actions, including where

those expenditures can be found in the LEA’s budget. The LEA must reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures must be classified
using the California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections 52061, 52067, and 47606.5.

Guiding Questions:

1) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”?
2) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes”?

3) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil “Engagement” (e.g., parent involvement, pupil engagement, and school
climate)?

4) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?
5) How have the unique needs of individual schoolsites been evaluated to inform the development of meaningful district and/or individual schoolsite goals
(e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth school level data analysis, etc.)?

6) What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and subgroups as defined in section 52052 that are
different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

7) What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals annually and over the term of the LCAP?

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop goals to address each state or local priority?
9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual schoolsites?

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code section 520527

11) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, to specific schoolsites,
to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?
12) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?

13) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified? Where can these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?

16



Page 17 of 62

Condition of Learning goal to include highly qualified classroom instruction to promote college, career Related State and/or Local Priorities:
readiness with academic instruction in place to help all students succeed. 1X2X3_4_5_6_7X8_
GOAL 1; COEonly: 9_ 10 _
Local : Specify
Identified Need : = Maintain 100% of certificated staff assigned according to ESSA new standards for all children.

All students have the most current curriculum adopted by the State of California in Mathematics. The District plans to adopt ELA curriculum
with in the 2016-17 school year. Social Science, and Science are currently adopted however the State is in the process of review new
curriculum for both content areas. Once the State completes this process the District will review those recommendation and adopt curriculum
accordingly.

Broaden the options for learning through additional electives for all students.

Include support for special populations such as EL, special education, GATE and socio-economically challenged students and CTE |earners.
District needs to expand personal support for all students to enhance learning as funding and increase in ADA dictates.

The need for additional district facilities to ensure enough classroom space is provided to students to enhance learning.

Goal Applies to:

Schools: Hamilton Elementary School, Hamilton High School, Ella Barkley High School and Hamilton City Community Day.

Applicable Pupil Al Students
Subgroups:

~
~—



Page 18 of 62

LCAP Year 1: 2016-17
Expected Annual By the end of 2016-17 the District goal will maintain 100% of our certificated staff as highly qualified in compliance with ESSA.
Measurable
Outcomes: Increase student participation rate in enrichment/elective opportunities by 10% district wide. (Examples: increase CTE grades 7-12,
enrichment opportunities for grades K-6 during the school day and during after-school programs)
100% Students will have access to the most current Common Core Standards aligned instructional materials in math and ELA. District hopes
to increase personnel in order to facilitate common core standards aligned first instruction to meet content and performance standards for all
students.
District to provide expanded setvices for all students to ensure that graduation and promotion rates remain high. Maintain a graduation rate at
or above 95% annually, maintain a 8th grade promotion rate at or above 95% annually.
Add classified staff to ensure that buildings, grounds and in-classroom support are adequate to meet the needs of student learning. Ata
minimum of one FTE,
The District needs to add instructional spaces for students to ensure students achievement. A minimum of one teaching space at HHS and
one at HES.
AMAO #1: The percentage of ELs Making Annual Progress in Learning English on CELDT, across the District is 55.7%. The goal is to
increase the number of students making annual progress by 5%.
AMAO #2:
(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schools), across
the District is 22.1%. The goal is to increase the number of students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%.
(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the
District is 38.1%. These students are classified as Long Term English Language Learners (LTEL). The goal is to increase the number of
LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT by 5%.
. |pupits to be served within
: : Scope of ‘ Budgeted
Actions/Services Sores Em_.;x_mm_ scope of Expenditures
! service :
Maintain current staffing levels of certificated staff PreK-12  |X All 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 415833
provide additional services for supplemental services. grades OR: e R —— =
District intends to evaluate the counseling and Low Income pupils 3000-3999: mﬂw_wxmm.mmo@mﬁm Base mw”.wim .
intervention needs of the district in the 2015-2016 English Learners _1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 334776
school year and make changes in 2016-17 if needed. Foster Youth 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 146050
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
L (Specify)

18



Page 19 of 62

Special Ed, contracted services with county office, NPS | PreK-12th | X All 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 167808
Grade  JOR: : 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 5744
Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
District will add books, materials and other instructional |PreK-12th | X All 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 38900
supplies needed to maintain instruction in the classroom |grade OR: yﬂ?bm@.mwm;lmﬂv%mm.mcmu_mamls.mm._. m_.a R
including technology. Maintain facilities to ensure a safe Low Income pupils Oo:omsqmz.o: 12000
and secure learning environment. English Learners — - —_—
Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 60844
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
The district plans to increase staffing in the area of PreK-12th | X All | 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 175804
custodial and transportation as well as student safety by | Grade OR; e " o B
employing campus supervisors whom could assist in _ Low Income pupils %memwwwﬂwm:mwwowwm Benefits Supplemental and
classroom supervision and support needs. _ English Learners — — —— -
_ Foster Youth 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 103250
_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Services and maintenance of district facilities, to Prek-12th | X All 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
maintain a safe and secure facility at all school sites as | Grade OR: Base 230865
a means to support learning. Additional buildings as Low Income pupils T : : = ==
enroliment and needs of the district dictates. English _.mm%mm -6000-6999: Omu_wm_ Outlay Other m\_moo. .
Foster Youth 5000-5899: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Redesignated fluent Supplemental and Concentraton6000
English proficient 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Other Subgroups: Other 57457
(Specify)
Consulting and support services to enhance training and | PreK-12th XAl 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental

19



Page 20 of 62

expertise of certificated and classified personnel

Grade

OR:

Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

and Concentration 234430

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries mcvv_malm:ﬁm_ and

Concentration 9494

new curriculum adoptions.

Professional development to be provided in concert with

PreK-12
Grade

XAl

OR:

Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

LCAP Year 2: 2017-2018

Expected Annual
Measurable
Outcomes:

Actions/Services

- Scope of
. Service

Puplls to be served within
identified scope of
_service

Budgeted
Expenditures

new curriculum adoptions.

Professional development to be provided in concert with

PreK-12
Grade

XAl
OR;
Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

20



Page 21 of 62

LCAP Year 3: 2018-19

Measurable
Outcomes:

Expected Annual By the end of 2016-17 the District goal will maintain 100% of our certificated staff as highly qualified in compliance with ESSA.

Increase student participation rate in enrichment/elective opportunities by 10% district wide. (Examples: increase CTE grades 7-12,
enrichment opportunities for grades K-6 during the school day and during after-school programs)

100% Students will have access to the most current Common Core Standards aligned instructional materials in math and ELA. District hopes

to increase personnel in order to facilitate common core standards aligned first instruction to meet content and performance standards for all
students.

District to provide expanded services for all students to ensure that graduation and promotion rates remain high. Maintain a graduation rate at
or above 95% annually, maintain a 8th grade promotion rate at or above 95% annually.

Add classified staff to ensure that buildings, grounds and in-classroom support are adequate to meet the needs of student learning. Ata
minimum of one FTE.

The District needs to add instructional spaces for students to ensure students achievement. A minimum of one teaching space at HHS and
one at HES.

AMAO #1: The percentage of ELs Making Annual Progress in Learning English on CELDT, across the District is 55.7%. The goal is to
increase the number of students making annual progress by 5%.

AMAO #2:

(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schools), across
the District is 22.1%. The goal is to increase the number of students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%.

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the
District is 38.1%. These students are classified as Long Term English Language Learners (LTEL). The goal is to increase the number of
LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT by 5%.

_ Pupils to be served within |
Scape of identified scope of Budgeted

Actions/Services :
Service 5 9 o Expenditures

Maintain current staffing levels of certificated staff PreK-12 X All
provide additional services for supplemental services. grades OR: == ' =
District intends to evaluate the counseling and

intervention needs of the district in the 2015-2016
school year and make changes in 2016-17 if needed. Foster Youth and Concentration 263027

_1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 503469
) 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 306407

_ Low Income pupils — e ===

__English Learners 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental

_ Redesignated fluent _1000-1998: Certificated Personne! Salaries Other 631801
English proficient iy - )
_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 257067

21



Page 22 of 62

Special Ed, contracted services with county office, NPS | PreK-12th | X All 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 462468
Grade  |OR: . 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 17616

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent

English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:

(Specify)
District will add books, materials and other instructional |PreK-12th | X All 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 49601
supplies needed to maintain instruction in the classroom |grade OR; . D o = o
including technology. Maintain facilities to ensure a safe _ Low Income pupils MMMM%MWM%MM_%N@:Q Supplies Supplemental and
and secure learning environment. _ English Learners — — e —

_ Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 210747

_. Redesignated fluent

English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:

(Specify)
The district plans to increase staffing in the area of PreK-12th | X All 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 242732
custodial and transportation as well as student safety by |Grade OR: EOE D Gl A e R I S D e
employing campus supervisors whom could assist in _ Low Income pupils %memwwwwmm_www_wmwa Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
classroom supervision and support needs. _ English Learners e — - — e

_ Foster Youth 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and

_ Redesignated fluent | Concentration 91709 i _— .

English proficient 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 138227

_ Other Subgroups:

(Specify)
Services and maintenance of district facilities, to Prek-12th | X All 5000-5899: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
maintain a safe and secure facility at all school sites as | Grade OR: Base 316023
a means to support learning. Additional buildings as _ Low Income pupils r Senen N . Y |
enrollment and needs of the district dictates. English Learners _6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 162450 ——

" Foster Youth 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures

_ Redesignated fluent | Supplemental and Concentration 38709

English proficient 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures

_ Other Subgroups: Other 159090

(Specify)
Consulting and support services to enhance training and | PreK-12th XAl

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental

22



Page 23 of 62

expertise of certificated and classified personnel

Grade

OR:

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

and Concentration 234430

2000-2999: Classified Personnel Mmﬂm:mm Supplemental mﬂa
Concentration 9494

Professional development to be provided in concert with
new curriculum adoptions.

PreK-12
Grade

X All

OR:

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

o
o



Page 24 of 62

GOAL 2:

Pupit Outcomes, all students will need to demonstrate proficiency on quizzes, tests, benchmark assessments  Related State and/or Local Priorities:

and state academic performance exams to insure that they are achieving at the highest potential prior to 1_2_3_4X5_6_7_8X
promoting from 8th grade and graduating from high schoal. For those students who are second language
learners or those students with special needs, additional resources and support are needed to accomplish the COEonly: 9 10 _
goal of graduating high school with the highest quality of education.
Local : Specify

Identifled Need :  The District CELDT scores for ELD students are the following: 69% are proficient in Listening skills, 82% are proficient in Speaking Skills, 43%

are proficient in reading skills and 48% are proficient in writing skills. The District goal is to raise student proficiency on CELDT by one level
annually.

Maintain the HS graduation and HES promotion rate at or above 95%.

The HS is in ESSA safe harbor, once a new measure is approved by the state legislature, the District aspires to move toward proficiency at or
above 5% annually.

The Elementary School is in academic program improvement under guidance of a District Advisory Committee. Continue progress monitoring
with semi annual reports to demonstrate overall student progress by 5% in all core academic areas.

Goal Applies to:  Schools: All Schools in District

Applicable Pupil All students
m:|vm3:um“

24



Te}
N

Page 25 of 62

LCAP Year 1: 2016-17
Expected Annual Improve overall ELD proficiency on all test by one level.
Measurable
Outcomes: Maintain HS graduation rate above 95%.

Maintain the promotion rate for the Elementary School above 95%

Assess all 3-11th grade students with district benchmark tests for ELA and Mathematics.

Maintain and improve all course offerings that support high achievement in each master schedule.

In 2014-15, 71% of students enrolled in a CTE course. The goal is to increase that by 3%.

In 2013-14, 43% of graduated completed the A-G course sequence for university admittance. The goal is to increase that by 3%.

For the 2014/15 year, AP participation counts are as follows: (US History 2/15; English Language 30; English Literature 25; Calculus 11;
Statistics 21; Spanish Language 10). The goal is to Increase by 10% the numbers of students enrolling AP ciasses.

The AP pass rates for 2014/2015 are as follows: (US History 40%; English Language 30%; English Literature 20%; Calculus 36%; Statistics

24%; Spanish Language 100%). The goal is to increase by 3% the number of students passing AP tests. Note English Language/Literature
and Calculus/Statistics are rotate biannually.

Increase by 3% the number of students passing the Early Assessment Program exam (EAP). The EAP Test results 2014-15 for the % of 11th
grade test takers being classified as Exempt or Conditionally Exempt in math or English was as follows: (math 10%; English 37.5%)

Increase before and after school, and lunchtime offerings to enrich student learning by one per site. During the 2014-15 school year the
following extra curricular activities were offered to students: (HS 5 sports/gender; 6 clubs. HES 2 sports/gender; 3 clubs). The goal is to
increase these offerings by one per site. (Note Ella Barkley to be included in HS MS improvement model)

Increase the number of hours (currently 0) of after school (contract) time academic tutoring/support by one hour at HES through the Boys &
Girls Club.

AMAO #2:

(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schools), across
the District is 22.1%. The goal is to increase the number of students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%.

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the

District is 38.1%. These students are classified as Long Term English Language Learners (LTEL). The goal is to increase the number of
LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT by 5%.

Actions/Services | Scope of [Pupils to be served within| Budgeted




_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners
_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent

Page 26 of 62
Service identified scope of Expenditures
service: j
Materials, supplies and text books needed to support Prek-12th | X All 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
student learning including second language learners. Grade OR: Concentration 22000
Provide for capital outlay needs to support staff and Low Income pupils T ANON.A0GQ- )
students to achieve goals. English Learners ~4000-4999: Books And mcbm_“.mmmmmw. 7317 -
Foster Youth _4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 111547
Redesignated fluent 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 94050
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
m
Maintain certificated and classified staffing levelsasa  |Pre K- XAl 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental
means to achieve goals. 12th OR: and Concentration 429789 o
Grade Low ._38:6 pupils 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 762360
English Learners —— = e e e -
Foster Youth 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 613756
Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient Conceniration17405 = T
Qther Subgroups: _2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 322307
(Specify) _2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 189292
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Concentration 150195~ )
_3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 428473 -
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 267758
Maintain Services and Operations as a method to Pre K- XAl 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
achieve goals; including School-Wide Intervention 12th OR: Supplemental and Concentration 11000
Programs as a vehicle to achieve goals. Grade Low Income pupils Imooo-mooo..WMEmMmm >_,wm..n|u.~.:mﬂ|n.u|vm_,mz:© mxvm:.mmw:ﬂ.mm .
English Learners 5
Base 423253
Foster Youth e e — i
Redesignated fluent 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
English proficient Other 105338
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, other services from county office Pre K- X All 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 10531
or PR 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 307649

26



Page 27 of 62

English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

B~
9]



Page 28 of 62

LCAP Year 2: 2017-2018

Expected Annual
Measurable
Qufcomes:

Pupils to be served within
Identified scope of
service

Scope of

Budgeted
Service

Actions/Setvices Expenditures

LCAP Year 3: 2018-19

Expected Annual Improve overall ELD proficiency on all test by one level.

Measurable
Qutcomes:

Maintain HS graduation rate above 95%.

Maintain the promotion rate for the Elementary School above 95%

Assess all 3-11th grade students with district benchmark tests for ELA and Mathematics.

Maintain and improve all course offerings that support high achievement in each master schedule.

In 2014-15, 71% of students enrolled in a CTE course. The goal is to increase that by 3%.

In 2013-14, 43% of graduated completed the A-G course sequence for university admittance. The goal is to increase that by 3%.

For the 2014/15 year, AP participation counts are as follows: (US History 2/15; English Language 30; English Literature 25; Calculus 11;
Statistics 21; Spanish Language 10). The goal is to Increase by 10% the numbers of students enrolling AP classes.

The AP pass rates for 2014/2015 are as follows: (US History 40%; English Language 30%; English Literature 20%: Calculus 36%; Statistics
24%; Spanish Language 100%). The goal is to increase by 3% the number of students passing AP tests. Note English Language/Literature
and Calculus/Statistics are rotate biannually.

Increase by 3% the number of students passing the Early Assessment Program exam (EAP). The EAP Test results 2014-15 for the % of 11th
grade test takers being classified as Exempt or Conditionally Exempt in math or English was as follows: (math 10%; English 37.5%)

Increase before and after school, and lunchtime offerings to enrich student learning by one per site. During the 2014-15 school year the
following extra curricular activities were offered to students: (HS 5 sports/gender; 6 clubs. HES 2 sports/gender; 3 clubs). The goal is to
increase these offerings by one per site. (Note Ella Barkley to be included in HS MS improvement model)

Increase the number of hours (currently 0) of after school (contract) time academic tutoring/support by one hour at HES through the Boys &
Girls Club.

AMAO #2:

(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schools), across

the District is 22.1%. The goal is to increase the number of students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%.

28



[=)]
o

Page 29 of 62

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the
District is 38.1%. These students are classified as Long Term English Language Learners (LTEL). The goal is to increase the number of
LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT by 5%.

Pupils to be served within

: Scope of : = Budgeted
Actions/Services ; identified scope of 3
Service canilts Expenditures
Materials, supplies and text books needed to support Prek-12th | X All 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
student learning including second language learners. Grade OR: Concentration 39480
Provide for capital outlay needs to support staff and _ Low Income pupils oy . M o

. 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 33067
_ English Learners = em———— —————————
Foster Youth _4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 140498

_ Redesignated fluent 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 108300
English proficient

students to achieve goals.

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Maintain certificated and classified staffing levels as a Pre K- X All ._ 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental
means to achieve goals. 12th OR: and Concentration 175351 )
Grade _ Low Income pupils . "

. 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base www.mbm
_ English Learners e < A5CIU9IDa0

Foster Youth _1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 461201
_ Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personne! Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 13253 o N
_ Other Subgroups: 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 161821
(Specify) e = —

_2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 92151

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Congentration 61139

3000-3989: Employee mm:mﬂmw_wmmm 204272

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 171378

Maintain Services and Operations as a method to Pre K- XAl 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
achieve goals; including School-Wide Intervention 12th OR: Supplemental and Concentration 25806
Programs as a vehicle to achieve goals. Grade o ] —

_ Low Income pupils

~ English Learners 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures

Base 210682
_ Foster Youth — — — SRS
_ Redesignated fluent 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
English proficient Other 106060
_ Other Subgroups:

(Specify)




Page 30 of 62

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

Special Ed, NPS, other services from county office Pre K- XAl 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 11744
an e 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 308312

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

30



Page 31 of 62

GOAL 3;

Engagement: District to improve parent participation, community input and student engagement through Related State and/or Local Priorities:
inclusion of all stakeholders in the learning process. 1_2_3X4_5X6X7_8_

COEoonly: 9_ 10 _

Local : Specify

Identified Need :

Increase parent involvement in all facets of district processes supporting learning for all students, survey, parent meetings, before school, at
lunch and after school.

Teacher Parent academic teams.
Attendance rates are above 98% for all students K-12, continue to maintain high attendance rates,
Maintain a safe environment where student suspensions and expulsions are minimal.

Maintain a low drop out rate of less than 3%.

District to support parents who do not speak English to receive additional course work through HUSD adult education. While district LCAP

money will not be used for these classes, the results would be a measure to help increase parental involvement in the K-12 schools in our
district.

Goal Applies to:

Schools: All Schools

Applicable Pupil All Students
Subgroups:

31



Page 32 of 62

LCAP Year 1: 2016-17

Measurable
Outcomes:

Expected Annual Increase parental involvement in all areas of the school by 3% average attendance/event, sign in sheets and completed surveys.

Creation of Teacher Parent academic teams- Measured by sign in sheets, number of teachers creating teams at least two at the Elementary
school.

Maintain attendance rates at or above 95% at both schools as measured by CBEDS and P2-report.

Maintain a safe environment for all students as measured by end of the year CALPADS report on suspension/expulsions, less than 1%
annually.

Work towards a 0% drop out rate for all district schools, as measured by the annual CALPADS report on drop out rates.

Increase parental involvement of second language learner parents annually by 10% as measured by the average attendance at ELAC,
DELAC, and parent luncheons (Sign In Sheets). The average attendance 2015-16 per meeting: ELAC/DELAC 15 participants and HES
Parent Lunch 17 participants.

AMAO #2:

(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schools), across
the District is 22.1%. The goal is to increase the number of students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%.

(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the
District is 38.1%. These students are classified as Long Term English Language Learners (LTEL). The goal is to increase the number of
LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT by 5%.

Pupils to be served within
identified scope of -
service

Scope of
Service

Budgeted

Actions/Services Expenditures

Maintain services and operations to achieve goals; PreK-12th | X All 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
including supplies and facility needs. Grade OR:

_Supptemental and Concentration 3000

e ._383m pupils 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating mxvmzmmcwmm
_ English Learners

Base 115433
_ Foster Youth == - ==
_ Redesignated fluent 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
English proficient L0121 SR
Other Subgroups: 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 25650

(Specify)

Maintain staffing levels as a means to achieve goals, Pre K- X All
including school-wide interventions. 12th OR: and Concentration 117215

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental

32



Page 33 of 62

Low Income pupils
English Learners
Foster Youth
Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

Grade | Low Income pupils 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 207916
_ English Learners 1000-1999: Certifi dp .
" Foster Youth -1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 167388
_ Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 4747 -
Other Subgroups: 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 87902
(Specify) 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 51625
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
_Concentration 40962 - o
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 116856
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 73025
Additional resources to implement Academic Parent Pre K- XAl 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
Teacher Teams. (Technology, training, supplies etc...) |12th OR: Concentration 6000
Grade _ Low ._:ooam pupils 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 19450
_ English Learners = —
Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 30422
_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, county office services and support. Prek-12th | X All 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 83904
grade OR: - R T -

7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 2872

o)
o



Page 34 of 62

LCAP Year 2; 2017-2018

Expected Annual
Measurable
Qutcomes:

Pupils to be served within
identified scope of
service

Scope of
Service

Budgeted
Expenditures

Actions/Services

LCAP Year 3: 2018-19

Expected Annual

Increase parental involvement in all areas of the school by 3% average attendance/event, sign in sheets and completed surveys,

Measurable
Outcomes: Creation of Teacher Parent academic teams- Measured by sign in sheets, number of teachers creating teams at least two at the Elementary
school.
Maintain attendance rates at or above 95% at both schools as measured by CBEDS and P2-report.
Maintain a safe environment for all students as measured by end of the year CALPADS report on suspension/expulsions, less than 1%
annually.
Work towards a 0% drop out rate for all district schools, as measured by the annual CALPADS report on drop out rates.
Increase parental involvement of second language learner parents annually by 10% as measured by the average attendance at ELAC,
DELAC, and parent luncheons (Sign In Sheets). The average attendance 2015-16 per meeting: ELAC/DELAC 15 participants and HES
Parent Lunch 17 participants.
AMAO #2:
(Less than 5 years) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after less than 5 years in US schools), across
the District is 22.1%. The goal is to increase the number of students attaining the English Proficient Level by 5%.
(5 years or more) The percentage of ELs attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT (after 5 years or more in US schools), across the
District is 38.1%. These students are classified as Long Term English Language Learners (LTEL). The goal is to increase the number of
LTEL students attaining the English Proficient Level on the CELDT by 5%.
._ucg_m to be served within
; ’ Scope of | 3 Budgeted
Actions/Services 3 identified scope of :
Service service mxun:a_Eam
Maintain services and operations to achieve goals; PreK-12th | X All 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
including supplies and facility needs. Grade OR: Supplemental and Concentration 21505
- wg_._:%mam pupils 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
_ English Learners Base 175568

34



Page 35 of 62

_ Foster Youth
_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures
_Other 88384

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other 90250

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)

_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Maintain staffing levels as a means fo achieve goals, ~ |PreK-  |XAll 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Supplemental
including school-wide interventions. 12th OR: _and Concentration 146126 -
Grade |p _mws__ﬁ%mwmmﬂmmn_m _1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Base 279705
H_uommu:wq Youth 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Other 384334
_ Redesignated fluent 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Supplemental and
English proficient Concentration 11044 - I
Imoﬂ_@ Subgroups: _2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Base 134851
(Specify) _2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Other 76793
3000-3998: Employee Benefits Supplemental and
Cancentration 50949 - R
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Base 170226 .
3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other 142815
Additional resources to implement Academic Parent Pre K- XAl 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Supplemental and
Teacher Teams. (Technology, training, supplies etc...) |12th OR: Concentration 32900
Grade |_Low Income pupils 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base 27556
_ English Learners : - v —
_ Foster Youth 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Other 117082
_ Redesignated fluent
English proficient
_ Other Subgroups:
(Specify)
Special Ed, NPS, county office services and support. Prek-12th | X All 7000-7439: Other Outgo Base 256927
@—lmam om” e M e e ———

7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 9787

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

n
o



Page 36 of 62

Annual Update

Annual Update Instructions: For each goal in the prior year LCAP, review the progress toward the expected annual outcome(s) based on, at a minimum, the
required metrics pursuant to Education Code sections 52060 and 52066. The review must include an assessment of the effectiveness of the specific actions.
Describe any changes to the actions or goals the LEA will take as a result of the review and assessment. In addition, review the applicability of each goal in the

LCAP.

Guiding Questions:

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)

6)

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, including, but not
limited to, English learners, low-income pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific schoolsites and were these actions/services effective in achieving the
desired outcomes?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review progress toward goals in the annual update?

What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)? How effective were the actions and services in making
progress toward the goal? What changes to goals, actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result of the review of progress
and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?

What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual expenditures? What were the reasons for any differences?

36



Page 37 of 62

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

Original  Condition of Learning goal to include highly qualified classroom instruction to promote college career readiness Related State and/or Local Priorities:

GOAL 1 with academic instruction in place to help all students succeed. 1X2X3_4_5_6_7X8_
from prior
year COEonly: 9_ 10 _
LCAP:
Local : Specify

Goal Appliesto:  Schools: Hamilton Elementary School, Hamilton High School, Ella Barkley High School and Hamilton Community Day.

Applicable Pupil All Students
Subgroups:
Expected By the end of 2015-16 the District goal will be to have 75% of our Actual As of May 2016 over 98% of the teaching staff at HUSD is NCLB
Annual  teachers highly qualified in compliance with NCLB, Annual compliant. (SARC 2015) A PE teacher was added at HES this
Measurable Measurable year to expand the middle school model at the elementary
Qutcomes: Outcomes: school.

Adopt Sociat Science and Science materials when the State of

California completes its adoption cycles. Social Studies and Science standards have not yet been

adopted, therefor no curriculum decisions have been made.
Teachers in these disciplines continue to receive district

Add elective courses through programs before, during, and after supported professional development

school as district funds and personnel allows, at a minimum of at
least one additional elective for Hamilton Elementary School and

one for Hamilton High School. Enrichment activities have been added as facilities and staffing

has allowed. At the elementary school, yearbook and Activities
Director have been added. A the high school, a science club
has been added. Additionally a forklift was purchased for high

District to provide expanded services for all students to ensure school and adult education use. Three teachers are also
that graduation and promotion rates remain high. To maintain a involved in STEM training and integrating those mindsets into
graduation rate at or above 95% annually, maintain a 8th grade the classroom.

promotion rate at or above 95% annually. )
The high school graduation and 8th grade promotion rate

Add classified staff to ensure that buildings, grounds, and in continue to be high, above the 95% rate for both the sites.
classroom support are adequate to meet the needs of student (SARC 2015).

learning at a minimum of one FTE.

The District needs to add instructional spaces for students to At the elementary school, a yard duty position was increased by
ensure students achieve at or above proficiency. A minimum of two hours each day. A Universal Maintenance/Custodial was
one teaching space at Hamilton High School and one at Hamilton increased to one FTE.

Elementary School. Ella Barkley High School needs office space

for administrative oversight and curriculum development for Plans to add portable buildings were made this year with

alternative education. anticipated installation Summer 20186.

~
[49]



Page 38 of 62

LCAP Year: .mo;m-‘_ 6

_ Planned Actions/Services

>o€m_ Actions/Services

Budgeted Expenditures

Maintain oc:m:ﬁ staffing levels of
certificated staff provide additional
services for supplemental services.
District intends to evaluate the
counseling and intervention needs of
the district in the 2015-2016 school
year.

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Base 503469

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Base 306407 o

1000-1999: Omnsa_omﬁma Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 263027

1000-1999: Certificated _umaossm_
Salaries Other 691801

3000-3999: Employee _wm:md,:w
Other 257067

The _u_mz._o.ﬁ :mm maaoa U:<m_om_
education staff at the high school and
elementary school site this year.

Since counseling services are
confidential, no formal data exists.
However, of the 3 district counselors
making up a total 1.5 FTE counseling
position, well over 60 hours per week
are spent providing social, emotional,
and academic support to students and
their families. There continues to be
substantial need at the elementary
school for social/emotional counseling
services. This year approximately 15%
of students received some schaol
based counseling support. Requests
for more services had to be prioritized
to the greatest need.

Estimated Actual Annual Expenditures

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
_Salaries Base 503469

3000-3898: Employee mm:mam Base
306407 -

1000- ._wmm Om:_ﬂnm"ma Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 263027

1000-1999: Certificated _umaoszm_
‘Salaries Other 691801

3000-3999: Employee mm:m,ﬂ;m Other
257067

Scope of
Senvice

PreK-12 grades

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Special Education, contracted
services with Glenn County Office of
Education, and NPS.

7000-7439: Other Qutgo Base
462468

7000-7439: Other Outgo Other
17616

Scape of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

HUSD currently participates in the
Glenn countywide SELPA. Special
educational services continue to be
coordinated through that body.

7000-7438: Other Outgo Base
462468

7000-7439: O?mq ~ Outgo Om._m_. A.wm._m

38



Page 39 of 62

Scope of  PreK-12th Grade

Selviee:

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

District will add supplies, books,
materials and other instructional
supplies needed to maintain
instruction in the classroom and to
maintain facilities to ensure a safe and
secure learning environment.

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
_Base 49601 —

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Supplemental and Concentration
59220

Scape of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
_Other 210747

HUSD adopted standards aligned
mathematics curriculum fall 2015 for
grades 1 through 10, Summer 2016,
Kindergarten mathematics and
Integrated Mathematics Il will be the
final adoption in those respective
series.

Although there are curriculum samples
for the current ELA adoption cycle on
the elementary site, a full semester pilot
is planned for fall 2016, with anticipated
adoption spring 2017. Supplemental
materials will be selected for grades 9
through 12 to increase expository
reading opportunities and align with the
common core state ELA/ELD

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base
49601

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Supplemental and Concentration
59220 -

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
_Other 210747

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English

standards.
Scope of  PreK-12th grade Scope of
Service Service
XAl XAl ;
OR: OR:

_ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners
_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient

39



proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

The district plans to increase staffing
in the area of custodial and
transportation as well as student
safety by employing campus
supervisors. The district also wishes
to enhance classroom instruction by
instructional aid support.

2000-2998: Classified Personnel
Salaries Base 242732
2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
_Concentration 19879

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
| 91709 . B
2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Other 138227

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Page 40 of 62

At the elementary school, a yard duty
position was increased by two hours
each day. A Universal
Maintenance/Custodial was increased
to one FTE.

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Base 242732 ]
2000-2999: Classified Personnel

Salaries Supplemental and
_Concentration 19879 -
3000-3999: Employee Benefits

Supplemental and Concentration
91709

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Other 138227

Scope of PreK-12th Grade

Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

__ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Services and maintenance of district
facilities:

To maintain a safe and secure facility
at all school sites as a means to
support learning. Additional buildings
as enroliment and needs of the district
dictates.

Scope of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures Base
316023
6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other
162450 o
5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures

Supplemental and Concentration
38709

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures Other
159090

Plans to add portable buildings were
made this year with aniicipated
installation Summer 2016.

Additionally, maintenance this year
included: new HVAC, roof
repairs/replacements, gas lines and
technology infrastructure updates.

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures Base 316023

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other
162450

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures Supplemental
_and Concentration 38709

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures Other 159090

Scope of Prek-12th Grade

Service

Scope of
Service

40



X All

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

__ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Consuliing and support services to
enhance training and expertise of
certificated and classified personnel.

XAll

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

HUSD continues to support on-going,
sustained professional development for
staff. In 2016 the following were
offered as professional development
opportunities: 504 Training,
Administration Training (ACSA), Doug
Fisher Cadre (TCOE), Alliance for
Teaching Excellence (formally BTSA), 3
year Math Time (CSUChico), CA
History Project Conference (UCLA), 3
year STEM (SCOE), Title ]
Conference, Music Educators
Conference, AP content conferences,
CPM training, Everyday Math training,
AERIES training, Professional Learning
Communities, ELA/ELD framework
workshops, Close Reading training
including training on-site personal to
provide district-wide coaching.

Scope of PreK-12th Grade
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Scope of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Page 41 of 62

s ——-

What changes in actions,

made as a result of ._.msws:ﬁ

es . Although technology continues to be updated, at the elementary school approximately 420 students have full class access to
services, and expenditures willbe 2 computer labs with a class set of computers. Access needs to be increased.

—
<



goals?

past Eemamm._m.a&m_,...ozmamomhﬁ_.

_ummm 42 of 62
The ELA adoption should continue as scheduled with adoption in early spring 2017.

Professional development should continue to be coordinated and sustained with the District wide focus on literacy and
integrated ELD lead by the Common Core Cadre (HUSD teacher lead literacy group) and the District ELD Coordinator.

Personal are still necessary to provide services to the highest need students by supporting targeted first tier instruction and
facilitating interventions, especially in early reading. Additionally counseling hours should be increased to meet the needs of

students within our community. This extends to the need for a data management clerk to coordinate data between teachers,
support personnel, administration, and parents,

The facilities and maintenance should be added as needed for future growth, including another universal maintenance
employee,

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as hecessary.

42



Page 43 of 62

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

Original  Pupil outcomes: Related State and/or Local Priorities:
GOAL 2 All students will need to demonstrate proficiency on quizzes, tests, benchmark assessments, and state 1_2_3_4X5_6_7_8X
from prior academic performance exams to ensure that they are achieving at the highest potential prior to promoting from
year  8th grade and graduating from high school. For those students who are second language learners or those COEonly: 9_ 10 _
LCAP:  students with special needs, additional resources and support are needed to accomplish the goal of graduating
high school with the highest quality of education. Local : Specify

Goal Applies to:  Schaols: All Schools in District

Applicable Pupil All students
m:lumqo:vm“
Expected  Improve 10th Grade census by 3% in the 2015-2016 school year, Actual The CAHSEE was suspended. No data exists.
Annual Annual
Measurable Improve ELD proficiency on all test by 3%. Measurable The comparison between the % of HUSD EL students vs. % of
Outcomes: Outcomes: = State of California EL students scoring early advanced or

advanced on the 2013-14 CELDT, indicates that HUSD students

Il ing EL st ts statewide (Dat t
Maintain the graduation rate above 95% for Hamilton High Mﬂ%%%ﬂw:w out performing students statewide (Dafa Ques
School. '

Maintain the promotion rate for the Hamilton Elementary School The high school graduation rate from the 2013-14 SARC report
above 95%. was 100% with a dropout rate of 0% for the same period. The
promotion rate is 100%.

Improve the NCLB status of both schools by student achievement
o "

NWM_\_M%M mﬂmﬂm«.mmﬂﬂmmﬂmﬂmnww_.m;m BenchNEidassessmenis;al EADMS is the district assessment system. This year district

benchmarks (DBM) were given in the early fall and will be again

in late spring. The spring scores are not yet available.

The High School will develop benchmark assessments in Math

and English for Grades 9 and 10 The high school has developed DBM for the four core areas:

English, math, science, and social studies.

Improve course offerings in all master schedules that support high

achievement, maintain current course offerings in each master In 2014-15 the master schedule was maintained, with the
schedules and increase before, lunchtime and after school addition of sports medicine and a manufacturing class added to
offerings to enrich student learning by one per site. (Note Ella the high school electives schedule. At the elementary school
Barkley to be included in Hamilton High School MS improvement publications/yearbook, MESA, tech, and academic reading have
model, been incorporated into the schedule. Additionally both sites

have numerous clubs and sports for students after hours. There
are also academic support opportunities outside of the school
day. At the elementary there is Wolf time 2-3 times each week
per grade and Saturday school for grades 4-8. At the high

school there is Eﬁo::m offered in mathematics before school,

(28]
<



_ummm 44 of 62

lunch and after-school. Schedules are posted at both
campuses.

For a small rural high school there are many AP offerings; 2
math offerings, 2 English offerings, 1 US history, and 1 Spanish.
Any given school year there are 4 AP classes from which to
choose. Pass rates are as follows for spring 2015

US History 40%

| English Language 30%

Calculus 36%
Spanish Language 100%

During the 2014-15 school year 98.98% of students were
enrolled in courses required for UC/CSU admission. This
translated into 43.14% of our high school graduates meeting the
a-g requirements. (2105 SARC). In a comparison to State data
2013-14, Hamilton High had approximately rate of attainment.
(2013-14 School Quality Snapshot)

The % of students demonstrating college preparedness on the
EAP is low; 38% for ELA, and 11% for mathematics.
(http://data.k120ms.org)

Besides AP courses, Hamilton High offers a robust CTE
program, over 70% of students participate in CTE school wide.
100% of students who complete a CTE sequence also earn a
high school diploma. During the 2014-15 school year 73% of
courses were articulated between our District and local post-
secondary institutions. (2015 SARC)

At the elementary school reading comprehension continues to
be low. Based on the universal screener, the % of students
meeting nationally normed targets for grades 3, 4, and 5
respectively are as follows: 11%, 17% and 38% (AimsWeb
MAZE data 2015-16)

LCAP Year: 2015-16

Planned Actions/Services

Actual Actions/Services | el

Budgeted Expenditures

| Estimated Actual Annual Expenditures

Materials, supplies, and text books
needed to support student learning

4000-4999: Books And Supplies This year common core aligned

Supplemental and Concentration

mathematics curriculum was adopted

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Supplemental and Concentration

44



Page 45 of 62

including second language learners.
Provide for capital outlay needs to
support staff and students to achieve
goals.

39480

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Base 33067

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
_Other 140498

6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other
108300

for grades 1-10. Kinder and grade 11
will be adopted this year for full
implementation in 2016-17.

Additionally EL students have access to
curriculum in Spanish. All mathmatics
adoptions support the integrated ELD
standards including reading, writing,
speaking and listening in English.

In the 2015-16 year technology
upgrades have been a priority,
including purchases of projecting
devices (TV or ceiling mounted
projectors, document cameras etc.) and
infrastructure for increasing wireless
access, speed and security to
accommodate BYOD and increase use
of mobile devices.

In order to increase access for staff to
travel to PD opportunities a school van
and car have been purchased.

33067 -

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Other 140498

6000-6999: Om.u:ml_ Outlay Other
108300

Scope of  Prek-12th Grade

Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Maintain certificated and classified
staffing levels as a means to achieve
goals.

Scope of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_. Other Subgroups: (Specify)

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
_Concentration 175351

1000-1999: Certificated _umﬁwo::m_-!
Salaries Base 335646

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Other 461201

Teaching staff has been increased by 2
FTE PE teachers, one at the
elementary and one at the high school.

At the high school during 2014-15
average class size ranged from 18 to
22 pupils per class for the 4 core

subjects. (2015 SARC)

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel

Salaries Supplemental and

_Concentration 175351

1000-1999: Certificated _um«mosz.m._

Salaries Base 335646

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel

Salaries Other 461201

N
<



mooo Nmow O_mmm;_ma _umﬂmo::m_
Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 13253

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Base 161821

2000-2999: Classified _umﬂmo::m_
Salaries Other 92151

3000-3999: Employee mm:mzﬁm
Supplemental and Concentration
61139 -

3000- wwm@ Employee mm:mdﬂ_ﬁ
Base 204272

3000-3999: Employee mm:mdn_.ﬁm
Other 171378

Scope of Pre K-12th Grade

Service

X All

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

At the elementary school, the average
class size for K-6 was between 20 to 29
pupils per class. For the middle school
rotation, average class sizes of the 4
core subjects range from 11 to 32
pupils per class. (2015 SARC)

2015-16 staffing has been shifted to
include an additional part-time
counselor at the elementary school and
reassign another counselor to the high
school and continuation school.

In order to maintain the additional
facilities, a 1 FTE universal custodial
staff was added.

During the 2014-15 school year there
was a loss of a half time para
professional. Although the District
made an attempt to fill the position,
because of community limitations no
qualified applicants were available.

_um@m 46 oﬁ mm

Mooo Nwww O_mmm;_ma _umqmossm_
Salaries Supplemental and
_Concentration 13253

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Base 161821

2000-2999: Classified vm_,mo::m_
Salaries Other 92151

3000-3999: Employee mosodﬁm
Supplemental and Concentration
61139

3000-3999: mBU_o<mm mm:me mmmm
204272

3000- womw m3_u_o<mm wm:mam 052
171378

Maintain services and operations as a
means to achieve goals; including
School-Wide Intervention Programs as
a means to achieve goals.

25806

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures
Supplemental and Concentration

5000-5999: wm_.<_omm And Other
Operating Expenditures Base

Scope of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

__ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

During the 2015-16 school year
intervention time is provided for in the
Master Calendar.

High school: Braves Time is available
4 times per week for approximately 40

5000-5999: Services >:Q Other
Operating Expenditures Supplemental
‘and Concentration 25806

5000-5999: Services And O»:mq
Operating Expenditures Base 210682

46



210882

5000-5999: Services And Other
Operating Expenditures Other
106060

minutes. This time is not optional for
students.

Elementary school: Wolf Time is
available 2-3 times per week at the end
of the instructional day but within the
teacher's contract day. Additionally an
intervention specialist was added this
year. A universal screen is utilized to
identify individuals below grade-level
and monitor program goals. There is
currently 30 minutes 4 days each week
for intervention within the school day.

ELD is embedded in the master
schedule at both sites. EADMS,
CAASPP, District ELD Benchmarks,
CELDT data used to evaluate student
growth and identify LTELs and students
eligible for reclassification. This year
over 23% of EL students were
reclassified.

Page 47 of 62

.Im.ooo-m.mwo_ ma:.:omm And Other
Operating Expenditures Other 106060

Scopeof ;- Pre K-12th Grade
Setrvice

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Special Education, NPS, other
services from Glenn County Office Of
Education.

7000-7439: Other Outgo Other
11744

Scope of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

__ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
__ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

7000-7439: Other Outgo Base
308312

HUSD currently participates in the
Glenn countywide SELPA. Special
educational services continue to be
coordinated through that body.

_7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 11744
7000-7439: Other Qutgo Base
308312

Scope of
Service

Pre K-12th Grade

Scope of
Service

= < |

47



XAl
OR:
_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

o Page 48 of 62
X All

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

What changes in actions,
services, and expenditures will be
made as a result of reviewing
past progress and/or changes to
goals?

There continues to be a need for additional reading interventions at the elementary school. Funds should be expended to

add a Reading Specialist to the staff. Responsibilities for this position should include small group interventions and coaching
support for teachers to improve initial instruction.

As enroliment and facilities increase there is a need for 2 universal maintenance staff.

Technology infrastructure should include mobile lab facilities and hand held devices. This may trigger a need for more
support staff in this area for students and faculty.

The District is currently using funds to support former ROP courses, now CTE. This support must be considered as new
classes and support services are added.

The Professional Learning Community model will be instrumental in the planning-teaching-assessing-intervening cycle and
will improve student achievement and the efficiency of intervention times.

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

48



Page 49 of 62

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

GOAL 3 inclusion of all stakeholders in the learning process.
from prior

year
LCAP:

Original  Engagement: District to improve parent participation, community input and student engagement through

Related State and/or Local Priorities:
1_2_3X4_5X6X7_8_

COEonly: 9 _ 10 _

Local : Specify

Goal Applies to:  Schaols: All Schools

Creation of teacher-parent academic teams: measured by sign in
sheets, number of teachers creating teams (at least two at
Hamilton Elementary School).

Maintain attendance rates above 95% at both schools as
measured by CBEDS and P-reports.

Applicable Pupil All Students
Subgroups:
Expected Increase parental involvement in all areas of the school by 3%, Actual During the 2015-16 school year, parent involvement activities
Annual  sign in sheets and completed surveys. Annual increased in both number and times of the day.
Measurable Measurable
Quicomes: Outcomes: At the elementary school the following were parent involvement

offerings:

Parent Lunch (7 times per year)

English Learner Advisory Committee/District Advisory
Committee (new)

School Site Council

District Advisory Committee

Back to School/Parent Conferences/Student Celebrations
PTO

Parents in Action/Padres en Accion

At the high school the following were parent involvement
offerings:

District Advisory Committee (new)

School Site Council

Back to School/Parent Conferences/Student Celebrations
Sports

FFA

Boosters Club

Scholarship/Financial Aid Night

Sophomore Counseling

Academic Parent Teacher Teams were not implemented this
year. This remains a goal for the 2016-17 school year,

)]
A~



Page 50 of 62
Maintain a safe environment for all students as measured by end . Attendance rates remain high at both schools. However chronic
of the year CALPADS report on suspension/expulsions, less then absentee rates are range between 0% to 8.7% for Special
1% annually. Education students. For overall student rate is 5.5%

At the elementary school 2014-15, the suspension and the
expulsion rate were 6.21% and 0% respectively. Over the same
time period the high school rates were 0% and 0%. (2015
SARC)

Work toward a 0% drop out rate for all district schools, as
measured by the annual CALPADS report on drop out rates,

The drop out rate 2013-14 is 1.7% compared to 11.5% for the
State. The graduation rate is 98.28% compared to 80.95%
State-wide. (2015 SARC)

LCAP Year: 2015-16

(s L0, Planned Actions/Services T Actual Actions/Services _ il
_ | Budgeted Expenditures | = = | Estimated Actual Annual Expenditures
_,\_m_am_: services m:o_ operations to 5000-5999: Services And Other In the 2015-16 <mm~ ﬁmo::o_og 5000-5999: Services And Other
achieve goals; including supplies and Operating Expenditures upgrades have been a priority, Operating Expenditures Supplemental
facility needs. Supplemental and Concentration including: and Concentration 21505 B
21505 5000-5999: Services And Oﬁ:mﬁ
i N ~ | Replaced/upgraded 75+ computers
%ooo wwwwm mmEn_&oﬁmm >:M Other Installed 3 TVs in Classrooms as well | -OPerating Expenditures Base 175568
perating Lxpenditures Base as replaced/upgraded 3 projectors 5000-5999: Services And Other
175568 — —~|Installed 3 new servers Operating Expenditures Other 88384
5000-5999: Services And Other Installed 30 new HD 1080P computer 6000-6999: Capital Outlay Other
Operating Expenditures Other monitors 190250
88384 | Migrated to Cloud-based email system | T B
6000-6999: Capital Ocﬁ_m< Oﬁ:mq
90250 All of the upgrades were necessary to

improve communication and fully utilize
educational resources.

Plans to add portable buildings were
made this year with anticipated
installation Summer 2016.

Additionally, maintenance this year
included: new HVAC, roof
repairs/replacements, gas lines and
B technology infrastructure updates.

50



Page 51 of 62

Scope of  PreK-12th Grade

Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Maintain staffing levels as a means to
achieve goals, including school-wide
interventions.

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 146126

| 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Base 279705

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel B
_Salaries Other 384334

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 11044

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Base 134851

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Other 76793

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
50949 S

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Base 170226

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Other 142815

Scope of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

During the 2015-16 school year
intervention time is provided for in the
Master Calendar.

High school: Braves Time is available
4 times per week for approximately 40
minutes. This time is not optional for
students.

Elementary school: Wolf Time is
available 2-3 times per week at the end
of the instructional day but within the
teacher's contract day. Additionally an
intervention specialist was added this
year. A universal screener is utilized to
identify individuals below grade-level
and monitor program goals. There is
currently 30 minutes 4 days each week
for intervention within the school day.

ELD is embedded in the master
schedule at both sites. EADMS,
CAASPP, District ELD Benchmarks,
CELDT data used to evaluate student
growth and identify LTELs and students
eligible for reclassification. This year
over 23% of EL students were
reclassified.

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 146126 B

1000-1999: Certificated Personnel
Salaries Base 279705

1000-1999: Certificated _umao::m_
Salaries Other 384334 I

2000-2999: Classified Personnel
Salaries Supplemental and
Concentration 11044

2000-2999: Classified _umq.mo::m_
Salaries Base 134851

2000-2999: Classified _um_.mo:.:m_i;
_Salaries Other 76793

3000-3999: Employee Benefits
Supplemental and Concentration
50949

3000-3999; Employee Benefits Base
170226

3000-3999: Employee Benefits Other
142815

—
[Te}



Page 52 of 62

This year the District ELD Coordinator
worked with parents through the HES
parent lunch, ELAC. Addtionally, a
parent initiated group (Parents in
Action) was formed under her guidance
but led by an ELD parent. (Agendas)

A District wide initiative has begin in
earnest this year with a push for close
reading across disciplines and grade
levels. PD has been provided through
the guidance of the Common Core
Cadre.

Reading continues to be an area of
growth. At the elementary school,
according to the universal screener, the
majority of students read below grade
level. Intervention has shown some
gains, more work is needed in this area.

Scopeof Pre K-12th Grade

Service

X All

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English
proficient

_. Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Expanded meeting, supplies,
technology opportunities for staff and
parents regarding student
achievement. Example of services
would be parent/teacher academic
teams. Provide technology and
materials support to classrooms.

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Supplemental and Concentration
32900

4000-4999:; mooxw b.sam:uu__mm

Base 27556

' 4000-4999: Books And Supplies

Other 117082

Scope of
Service

XAl

OR:

_ Low Income pupils

_ English Learners

_ Foster Youth

_ Redesignated fluent English proficient
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)

Academic Parent Teacher Teams were
not implemented this year. This
remains a goal for the 2016-17 school
year.

Activities for elementary school parents
included information and training on
signing up for email and access our
SIS, Butte College offerings for them

and for their students, ELD CELDT

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Supplemental and Concentration
32900

4000-4999: Books And Supplies Base
27556

4000-4999: Books And Supplies
Other 117082

52



o0
n
Page 53 of 62

results and program updates.
(Agendas)
LCAP outreach events increased this
year to include opportunities for
input,review,questions during high
community attendance events such as
the high school Open House, and [
elementary school May Dance Festival
and Show Case.
Scopeof . Pre K-12th Grade Scope of
Service
XAl XAl
OR: OR:
_ Low Income pupils _ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners _ English Learners
_ Foster Youth _ Foster Youth
_ Redesignated fluent English _ Redesignated fluent English proficient
proficient _ Other Subgroups: (Specify)
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)
Special Education, NPS,Glenn County | 7000-7439: Other Outgo mmmm. HUSD currently participates in the wooo..ﬁuwn O:_lm_. Outgo Base
Office of Education services and 256927 Glenn countywide SELPA. Special 256927
support. iy . — educational services continue to be : - N
wwwomowo-ﬁww. Other Outgo Other coordinated through that body. 7000-7439: Other Outgo Other 9787
Scope of Prek-12th grade ‘Scope of
Service Service
XAl X All
OR: OR:
_ Low Income pupils . _ Low Income pupils
_ English Learners _English Learners
_ Foster Youth _ Foster Youth
_ mma.mm.@:mﬁma fluent English _ Redesignated fluent English proficient
proficient _ Other Subgroups: (Specify)
_ Other Subgroups: (Specify)
yvnat ehanges in actions, School based no::mm__bmmo_,soom continue to be a need, at the elementary school approximately 15% of students require




vmmm 54 of 62
services, and expenditures willbe school based counseling services. In many cases this requires extensive work with the families of the students as well.

made as a result of reviewing Increasing counseling services to the ASCA's recommended (1:250) ratio throughout the District could reduce disciplinary
past progress and/or changesto  occurrences by 25% (S. Carrell). At the high school academic counseling services translate into better monitoring of student
goals? progress and making sure more students are college and career ready by enrolling and completing a rigorous curriculum path

such as the a-g and AP pathways along with CTE classes (Center for Public Education, National School Boards Association
2012)

Additionally, increasing access to technology for parents, students, teachers, and support personnel will continue to require
upgrades to the existing technology infrastructure. Including but not limited to increasing internet speeds, surveillance
enhancements, WiFi improvements to facilitate the use of remote labs and the use of BYOD.

A Reading Specialist continues to be a need. This role should include working with teachers and parents to increase
effectiveness of first instruction as well as provide intervention resources.

Complete a copy of this table for each of the LEA’s goals in the prior year LCAP. Duplicate and expand the fields as necessary.

54



Page 55 of 62

Section 3: Use of Supplemental and Concentration Grant funds and Proportionality

A. In the box below, identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner
pupils as determined pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(5).

Describe how the LEA is expending these funds in the LCAP year. Include a description of, and justification for, the use of any funds in a districtwide, schoolwide,
countywide, or charterwide manner as specified in 5 CCR 15496,

For school districts with below 55 percent of enrollment of unduplicated pupils in the district or below 40 percent of enrollment of unduplicated pupils at a schoolsite in the
LCAP year, when using supplemental and concentration funds in a districtwide or schoolwide manner, the school district must additionally describe how the services
provided are the most effective use of funds to meet the district’s goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priority areas. {See 5 CCR 15496(b) for guidance.)

Total amount of Supplemental and Concentration grant funds calculated: | $1050096
The current year estimated Supplemental and Concentration grant funding in the LCAP year for Hamilton Unified School District is $1,050,096.

At HUSD the unduplicated count for English Language Learners, low income, and foster youth is approximately 82%.

District-wide Services

School Based Counseling

Although, Hamilton Unified School District does not have a great number of foster youth, we have a partnership with social services and our county foster youth coordinator to
ensure that any needs these youths may have are being met. Additionally high poverty youth seem to have an increased need for these services as well. Last year, HUSD
augmented on-site counseling services for all schools within the District in order to better serve the unduplicated students. During the 2015-16 year 10% of the kindergarten
class had significant diagnosed behavioral needs. Additionally upon examination of the 3 year Assertive Discipline data, the goal is to decrease referrals by 10%. This year's
plan is to increase school based counseling services to meet those challenges. tn order to improve school culture, the district anticipates increasing staff development for

Positive Behavioral Intervention Stragies (PBIS) which emphasizes the impact on the social, emotional and academic outcomes for students with disabilities
https://www.pbis.org/ .

English Language Development

The District has aggressively worked to improve English language acquisition for our second language learners and our special education students. The Language Star program
is principally directed to serve our unduplicated students by offering a researched based designated ELD curriculum. In 2015-2016 over 13% of ELD student were reclassifed.
Additionally HUSD has increased ELD services for the influx of new comers this year. Currently the District continues to provide on
designated ELD. These services are principally to provide professional development for the new ELA/ELD Standards in order to increase access to the integrated ELD standards.
These services will be expanded to support long term ELD students in order to decrease the long term ELD count and minimize potential long term ELD status. This meets the
District's goals for it's unduplicated pupils in the State and local priorities and will be measured by the CELDT, District ELD Benchmarks, and AMAO 2.

-site ELD coaching for integrated and

Curriculum Supports

HUSD has established a local professional development team of teachers to provide training,

guidance, and coaching to implement the new ELA/ELD standards for integrated

35



Page 56 of 62
ELD. This year's primary focus is to increase reading strategies for all grades and all subjects by the use of close reading strategies. http://www.corwin.com/learning/fisher-

frey-pd-resource-center.html. Based on last years CAASPP data, students would benefit from explicit instruction in making meaning from text and expanded vocabulary. HUSD
plans to increase the frequency, duration, and intensity of this interdisciplinary collaboration.

Currently the District employs a Teacher on Special Assignment for the purpose of supporting and coordinating professional development, assessment and Title | services. This
specific service is principally directed towards and is effective in improving services for the unduplicated students, who comprise the large majority of students who need extra
academic support. Data will be used to design and implement professional development districtwide. Data will also be used to refine curriculum and instruction decisions in
order to meet the needs of our unduplicated students who are the most at risk academically through the PLC process.

Additional Support

Intervention will be used to principally serve unduplicated students to improve academic achievement in all subjects.

Hamilton Elementary School uses a universal screener to identify students in need of academic support. Based on results of the universal screener the majority of students will
benefit from strategic or intensive interventions. Each group meets four times a week for twenty-five minutes per day for a period of seven to ten weeks. Students will be
monitored regularly for growth and instructional modifications will be made accordingly. The K-8 schedule has been adapted to facilitate the movement of students in and out
of interventions as need. The district hopes to increase staffing in intervention next year principally directed towards serving the unduplicated students who do not meet the

universal screener benchmark. This will be effective in meeting the district’s goal of increasing student achievement. Additionally, afterschool academic support is provided 3
times per week for 30 minutes.

The district is considering ways in which to expand and improve the afterschool program in order to extend the learning time for students. This specifically affects the
unduplicated students.

Saturday School is a program principally directed towards grades 4-8 students who: are not making progress towards promotion, or need to make up absences, or are in need
of academic assistance. HUSD anticipate increasing services to the unduplicated students through increasing staffing.

Hamilton High School Braves time is primarily used to serve the unduplicated student population at the high school to prepare students for career and college readiness
through an academic support time. The District anticipates increasing the number of intervention sections offered next year which should be effective in increasing math and

literacy success rates. Including but not limited to an increase in AP scores, A-G success rates and an increase in the number of students that exhibit college readiness (EAP
program).

The District has completed the process of departmentalizing 6th, 7th, and 8th grade for the purpose of cultivating subject specific curriculum and instruction, in order to better
serve our unduplicated student populations. Our goal is for the content-specialist teachers to not only support students in the upper elementary grades but to work with the
multiple subjects teachers to support lower grade teaching and learning in specific content. The goal is to improve and increase district wide vertical alignment between
multiple subject teachers through the content specialist teachers. This will provide sufficient access to standards aligned instructional content for our unduplicated students.

The District intends to increase staffing services for visual and performing arts. As research shows, Re-Investing in Arts Education: Winning America’s Future Through Creative
Schools Summary and Recommendations : “The conclusion of these recent studies is that on average, arts-engaged low income students tend to perform more like higher-

income students in the many types of comparisons that the studies tracks.” This program is principally directed to serve our unduplicated students by maintaining school
attendance rates, minimizing chronic absenteeism and improving student achievement.

56



Page 57 of 62

Facilities

The District will improve and increase facilities through portable building purchases with the intent of adding classroom space for the new teachers who will focus on student

achievement for our unduplicated students. The district also hopes to add service hours to classified custodial as a means to help meet cleaning standards as set forth in our
Williams Act Requirements.

Community Outreach

The district anticipates implementing Academic Parent-Teacher Teams

In these Academic Parent-Teacher Teams (APTT) the district wishes to increase and improve parent-teacher communication and enhance academic learning for our
unduplicated students by:

*Using family engagement as an instructional strategy

*Implementing a systemic approach to family engagement focused on student academic goals
*Developing foundational grade-level skills for parent meetings

*Effectively sharing data with families to establish academic goals

*Developing tools and strategies for measuring and evaluating system effectiveness

*Enlisting parents as classroom leaders

*Creating effective classroom networks focused on student success

B. Inthe box below, identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all pupils in the

LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a).

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, demonstrate how the services provided in the LCAP year for low income pupils, foster youth, and English learners provide
for increased or improved services for these pupils in proportion to the increase in funding provided for such pupils in that year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(7).

An LEA shall describe how the proportionality percentage is met using a quantitative and/or qualitative description of the increased and/or improved services for
unduplicated pupils as compared to the services provided to all pupils.

18.7 |%
6

The District services are being enhanced by additional aides in the classrooms,
on best practices, and on-going and measurable assessments. Procedures have
Administrative Activities program. Coordinated support with a partnership with the other county school districts to bring curriculum adoptions into a common

adoption as a means of enhanced professional development. Coordination of services for special education through the County SELPA. Coordination of mental health services.
Enhanced menus for student nutrition. Transportation for students to and from school. Additional staffing for building and grounds and student cleanliness under the
protections of the Williams Act. Second Language students are afforded additional services through our Language Star program, professional development in the program for

additional support after school, additional professional development for teachers that focuses
been added for staff to support students' social emotional needs through the Medi-Cal

B~
[Tg]



teachers to improve their designated and integrated ELD services to support our EL students. After-

mathematics will also be a priority over the next school year. Understanding that our district is 82.3% un-duplicated in the areas of low income,
and/or Foster Youth, our efforts will focus heavily on these student population groups.

school tutoring and a Board adoption of a Seal of Bi-literacy to honor the
progress of all students who are seeking to build skills in two languages especially those students who began as second language learners. Our District works with the county

office of education and the foster youth program to support the students who may attend a Hamilton school in all the ways and methods as described above. When needed
the District will provide special transportation or coordinate efforts for those student who need additional assistance through all the county resources or those we poses in our
district. We have streamlined our nutrition and educational support in and out of the classroom to meet McKinney-Vento for all our students who qualify. The qualitative roles
of our efforts will be captured by the increase in student support services through improving instruction. Our District saw a raise in scores on our CELDT testing for second
language learners increasing proficiency in all three AMAQ's by almost 10%. The efforts described above should see additional growth in our second language learners by
another 3%. As stated abave in the ELA goal, our District will focus on improving all students in ELA by 3%. With the efforts of the additional coaching, teaching staff, and
classroom support aides, we anticipate that our most at-risk students, ELD, foster youth, and those with special needs will also see increases in ELA. District wide focus on

Page 58 of 62

English language learners, RFEP

58



Section 4: Expenditure Summary

Page 59 of 62

All Funding Sources 8,867,205.00 | 8,867,205.00 | 7,887,308.00 0.00 0.00 7,887,308.00
Base 4,179,333.00|4,179,333.00| 4,209,743.00 0.00 0.00 4,209,743.00
Concentration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other 3,637,775.00 | 3,637,775.00 | 2,531,404.00 0.00 0.00 2,531,404.00
Supplemental and Concentration 1,050,097.00 | 1,050,097.00 | 1,146,161.00 0.00 0.00 1,146,161.00

All Expenditure Types 8,867,205.00 | 8,867,205.00 | 7,887,308.00 0.00 0.00 7,887,308.00
1000-1599: Certificated Personnel Salaries | 3,240,660.00 | 3,240,660.00 | 3,233,463.00 0.00 0.00 3,283,463.00
2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries 890,751.00 | 890,751.00 | 961,826.00 0.00 0.00 961,826.00
3000-3999: Employee Benefits 1,455,962.00 | 1,455,962.00 | 1,538,956.00 0.00 0.00 1,538,956.00
4000-4999: Books And Supplies 710,151.00 | 710,151.00 | 372,480.00 0.00 0.00 372,480.00
5000-5999: Services And Other Operating |1,141,827.00|1,141,827.00| 981,075.00 0.00 0.00 981,075.00
Expenditures

6000-6999: Capital Outlay 361,000.00 | 361,000.00 | 171,000.00 0.00 0.00 171,000.00
7000-7439: Other Outgo 1,066,854.00 | 1,066,854.00 | 578,508.00 0.00 0.00 578,508.00

All Expenditure Types All Funding Sources 8,867,205.0| 8,867,205.0 | 7,887,308.0 0.00 0.00 7,887,308.0
0 0 0 0
1000-1999: Certificated |Base 1,118,820.0| 1,118,820.0 | 1,386,109.0 0.00 0.00 1,386,109.0
Personnel Salaries 0 0 0 0
1000-1999: Certificated | Concentration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Personne! Salaries
1000-1999: Certificated | Other 1,537,336.0|1,537,336.0| 1,115,920.0 0.00 0.00 1,115,920.0
Personnel Salaries 0 0 0 0
1000-1999: Certificated |Supplemental and 584,504.00 | 584,504.00 | 781,434.00 0.00 0.00 781,434.00
Personnel Salaries Concentration
2000-2999: Classified Base 539,404.00 | 539,404.00 | 586,013.00 0.00 0.00 586,013.00
Personnel Salaries
2000-2999: Classified Other 307,171.00 | 307,171.00 | 344,167.00 0.00 0.00 344,167.00
Personnel Salaries

59



60

44,176.00

44,176.00

31,646.00

0.00

ge 60 of 62

!

31,646.00

Outgo

2000-2999: Classified Supplemental and 0.00

Personnel Salaries Concentration

3000-3999: Employee | Base 680,905.00 | 680,905.00 | 779,042.00 0.00 0.00 779,042.00
Benefits

3000-3999: Employee | Other 571,260.00 | 571,260.00 | 486,833.00 0.00 0.00 486,833.00
Benefits

3000-3999: Employee | Supplemental and 203,797.00 | 203,797.00 | 273,081.00 0.00 0.00 273,081.00
Benefits Concentration

4000-4999: Books And | Base 110,224.00 | 110,224.00 | 129,667.00 0.00 0.00 129,667.00
Supplies

4000-4999: Books And | Other 468,327.00 | 468,327.00 | 202,813.00 0.00 0.00 202,813.00
Supplies

4000-4999: Books And | Supplemental and 131,600.00 | 131,600.00 | 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00
Supplies Concentration

5000-5999: Services Base 702,273.00 | 702,273.00 | 769,551.00 0.00 0.00 769,551.00
And Other Operating

Expenditures

5000-5999: Services Concentration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
And Other Operating

Expenditures

5000-5999: Services Other 353,534.00 | 353,534.00 | 191,524.00 0.00 0.00 191,524.00
And Other Operating

Expenditures

5000-5999: Services Supplemental and 86,020.00 | 86,020.00 | 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
And Other Operating Concentration

Expenditures

6000-6999: Capital Other 361,000.00 | 361,000.00 | 171,000.00 0.00 0.00 171,000.00
Outlay

7000-7439: Other Base 1,027,707.0 | 1,027,707.0 | 559,361.00 0.00 0.00 559,361.00
Outgo 0 0

7000-7439: Other Other 39,147.00 | 39,147.00 | 19,147.00 0.00 0.00 19,147.00




Page 61 of 62
LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN AND ANNUAL UPDATE APPENDIX

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under Education Code sections 52060 and 52066, the following shall
apply:

(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year (July 1 — June 30) who are
chronically absent where “chronic absentee” means a pupil who is absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the school year when
the total number of days a pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually taught in the

total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually taught in the regular day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays
and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).
(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(b) “Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 1039.1.

(c) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-time
grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years
1,2,3,and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(d) “High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an adult education high school diploma or passed
the California High School Proficiency Exam] by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-time

mqmammvcum_m_:zmmlnwﬁmnm:@ooro&u_cm pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years
1,2, 3,and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

61



Page 62 of 62

(e) “Suspension rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was suspended during the academic year (July 1 —
June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
() “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was expelled during the academic year (July 1 —
June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

01-13-15 [California Department of Education]

62



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified
Glenn County Workers' Compensation Certification

2016-17 Budget 11 76562 0000000

Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has

decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
{_) Ourdistrict is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities:

& &H

0.00

( X_) This school district is self-insured for workers’ compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Available at Golden State Risk Management Authority

(_) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Date of Meeting:

Signed

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Diane Lyon

Title: Chief Business Official

Telephone: 530-826-3261

E-mail: diyon@husdschools.org

California Dept of Education

63

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
Printed: 6/6/2016 10:40 AM

File: cc (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 1



Ad ¥€:L 9102/9/9 ‘paluld

Z 9bed

(81.02/zz/80 AoY) e-puny a4
0'1'910Z - a1emyog Buiodsy [eoueul SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1dsq oD

%00 19°6.6¥01'L 000 L9°616101°1 1866 %0l | 000 18660171 06.6 junowy pajeudolddeun/paubisseun
%00 G8°99F'€9E 000 G8'991'€9¢ G8'99% €98 000 G2°09V'€9E 68.6 S{UIEUBOUN JIWICUOIT 10} SAISSDY
pajendoiddeunypaubisseun (o
[%0°0 000 00:0 000 000 000 000 08.6 swawubissy Jayl0
paubissy (p
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 09.6 SjUsWHWWOD 1BYI0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0516 sluswsabueLy uonezijigels
pajiwwo) (9
%00 2£'6.0°092 2€'6/0'092 000 2£°640°09C 2€'6.0'092 000 ovl6 paplsay (q
Fuo,o 000 000 000 000 000 000 616 si_dUIO IV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €16 sainypusdx3 predaid
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 CLL6 Sa1015
%00 000000} 000 00°000°01 00°0000} 000 00°000°01 L1146 ysed Bulnjorsy
ajqepuadsucy (e
aoueleg pun4 Buipu3 jo syusuodwon
1%0°0 ¥0925'9€L'L 2£'6.0°092 ZLorb8LY L v09z5'8¢L’| Z£'620'092 cLovP' LYl (214 +3) o€ sunr ‘esuejeg Buipug (7
%002 ¥0'925'8€L'L ¢€'640'092 TLobb'8LY'L 1€8G2°2/1'C SOVEN ELE 2Leel'66L’) (P14 + 21 4) souejeg Buuuibeg pajsnipy (e
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G6.6 sjuswsleisay Yo (p
%0 0¢- ¥$0°92G'8¢L°L 2€6.0°09¢ ZLovy'8LY| 1€'862°CL1T S9PE0'SLE [ARSIN T (aLd +eLd) paypny - | Anp Jo sy (0
%0'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 €616 sjuaunsnipy 1pny (g
{%070z- ¥0'925 8EL' 2€640'092 TLOvv8LY'L LE8SLCLLT G9ve0'ElE TLETL'B6L) 1616 paypneun - | Ainr jo sy (e
aoueleg pun4 Bujuuibag (1
SIAYISTY ‘ADNVIVE ANNd |
[%0001- |000 000 000 (€Zez ver) (TR AT) (00°ZLZ 128) {va + D) 3ONVIVE
aNn4d NI (3SYINOIa) ISVIUONI LIN "3
4290 (E)) @ (a (0) (a) (v) $9poo Sapo) 22IN0S3Yy uondisasag
uwnjon J+Qq°’109 pajoLsay pajausaluf g+ V109 paraysay pajausalun 399iq0
a % pung jejo pung |ejo]
1ebpng /1-910Z S[eNJoy Pajewinsy 91-510¢
198[q0 Aq sainypuadxy M
10 wiod PaIoLISaY pue pajdulsalun Auno) uusio

0000000 29592 L1

pun4 |eJausg
1ebpng | Anp

pagiun uojfiueH



Wd vE:L 9102/9/9 :Paluld ¢ obed (910Z/22/c0 AaY) e-puny :a)1d
0°1°910¢ - a1iemyos Buluodsy (eoueuly SOVS
uojreanp3 jo 1daq elyQueD
ANACYEI A 0€686'GS 187C26'18C¢C Cr+o-en+9®) |
0¢ sunf 'asuejeg pun4 Buipug
ALIND3 aNN4 M|
000 000 000 SMOTANT 039493430 WIOL (€
000 000 000 0696 $99IN0S9Y JO smopu| pausieg (L
SIDUNOSIY 40 SMOTANI QIWYISIA 1
EAZZAZT 9601E ZE eV Zel STILMNIav V101 (9
000 000 000 0596 anuaAsy pauseaun (g
000 000 000 0¥96 sue0 UBLND (¥
000 000 000 0196 spung Jeulo o1 eng (g
000 000 000 0666 SJUBWIWBAOG) I01URIS) 0] BN AN
8zerLTEL 96°01€ ZELEPCEL 0056 slqehed sjunosoy (|
samnavin i
000 000 000 SMOT4LNO 43483430 W10L (€
000 000 000 06v6 $30IN0S3Y JO SMOANQ pauafaq (i
$30¥NOSIY 40 SMOTJLNO QIYYILIA H|
SPpS90LvC 92 00€°95 6L VSEPIP C SIISSV V1OL (6
000 000 000 0ve6 SJessY JuauNg 1Yo (g
000 000 000 0g€E6 sainjipuadx3 predaid (£
000 000 000 0ze6 sal013 (9
0070000} 000 00700070} 016 spun4 1ylo woly ang (g
000 000 000 0626 JUSWIWIAAO0Y) Jojuels) woly ang (y
000 000 000 0026 a|geAIR0aY SIUNOIDY (g
000 000 000 0516 sjusunsaAy| (z
000 000 000 ovl6 ysodep Buipeme suonos|jo (o
000 000 000 SELG Juaby |eostq yum (p
00°000°0F 000 000000+ ocle pung Buiajonsy ui (9
00005¢C 000 0070052 0zL6 syueg ui(q
000 000 000 LLL6 Aunseal) Aunog ui yse) o} Juswisnipy snjea sed (L
SrvGlerye 92°00£'95 61 V58'16€C 0Ll6 Aunseal] Auno) ui (e
use9 (1
$138SV 9
480 @ @ @ ) @ (7] $9p03)  sopoo 00Inossy ~uondiosaq|
uwnjog 3+q-02 pajaLsay pajousalun g+ VY09 pojoulsay pajausalun 193[q0
A % pung (ejo) puny jejo]
196png 219102 S[en}oy palewnss 91-L0¢
10 wio4 umﬂmw:_mwwmﬁumw.ﬁwﬂ%mwﬂz Auno? uugio
0000000 29592 LI :

pun4 |erausg)
Jebpng | Ainp

payiun uojjiwey



Nd €L 9102/9/9 :palulld  obey (9102/22/£0 A2Y) E-puny aj14
0'1°9102 - sremyos Buijoday [e1sueuly SOYS
uolieanpd jo 1daq ejuloyen
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 6608 SIESA JOUd - SI9JSUBI] Wi BNUSASY/44DT
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 1608 sJajsuer| saxe| Apadold
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 9609 soxe| Ausdold Jo na[] ul S|00YdS JopRYD O} S19jsuel |
%00 000 000 — |o00 000 000 000 1608 8Y10 IV Jea ) Juaung
- SIsjsuel] 440749410 IV
%00 000 000 000 000 1608 0000 1eaj Juanng
- SIsjsuel] 4497 pajoulsalun
sigjsuel] 4407
[%¥ S 00'186'€/C'L 000 00'186'¢LT'L 00'615°€06'9 000 00'615°€06'9 $92IN0S 4437 'e101ans
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6908 auisnipy (%06)
44D7-UON :ss87]
ﬁ\,_o.o 000 000 000 000 000 000 2808 sexe] nal-u| Jaylo
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1808 sosnuog pue sajjjefoy
(4091 D) spun4 snoaue|osIy
[%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 808 sexe| yusnbuileq
uiol} 1saIs)u| pue sapjeusd
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 108 (2661/669/.19 gS)
spun Juswdojsaspay Aunwiwor)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 S¥08 (dvy3) pung
uofleluswbny anusnay uonesnp3y
%00 00+90°1€ 000 00v90°LE 00'%90'1€ 000 00%90° L€ ¥08 soxe] [eyuswalddng
%000L- | 000 000 000 00'68L°0€ 000 00'68.70¢ €08 Sexe| ,SJesj Joud
%00 0080L°1L 000 00'80L"1L 0080L°1L 000 00802712 208 sexe] ||oy painaasun
%00 00280732 1 000 00280%87'} 00280782 | 000 00280'+82Z') 1b08 saxe] ||oY paindag
saxe] jousiq % Aluno)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6208 SOXB | N3|7-U|/SUORUSAGNS J8Ul0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 2208 Xe| PISIA Joquit]
%00 00'50€°GL 000 00°G0€'S1 00°GOE'S) 000 00°GOE'GI 1208 suondwaxy sisumaoswoH
SUOUDAQNS JBi[0Y X
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6108 SIea) Jolid - PlY SlelS
ﬁ\aoe 00'9.6'620°1 000 00'9/6'620°) 00°9G6'610'} 000 00°956'610°) z108 1es ) Jualng - piy S)elg JUNIDY UoR8J0I4 UoIEINpT
%88 009V L8P 000 00°9v8'1¥8P 0061905y v 000 0061905V Y 1108 JedA uBLINg - Py Aje1S
swuoipoddy jedipuly
$324NOS 4491
480 (F)) @ (@ {0) (a) (v) sapod S3poY d3inosay uondudsag
uwnjoy 3+q’od pajousay pajoulsatun g+VY102 paldlysay pajoulsalun 190lg0
ma % punyejol pungjelo]
196png 219102 S[ENJOY pajewiys 91-G102
O
109[q0 Aq samypuadx3 )
10 ulo4 P3JoUISaY pue pajoMIsaIun Aunod uugie

0000000 2959L LL

pun4 [eseuag
18bpng | AInp

paylun uoyiwey



Wd vE:L 9102/9/9 psiuld G ebeyd (91.0Z/22/50 AaY) B-puny :ajI4
0°1°9102 - a1emyog Buipoday [epueuld SOVS
. uoneonp3 4o 1daq elyloned
o
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 §irad weibold
uopeonp3 welbiww| |} SRLL 10N
%00 00°€GL°CE 00'€5L7Z¢ 00'¢5L'CE 00€5LCE 0628 GEOY Ayenp 1ayoes) 'y Led ‘(| SHLL :GTON
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 Geog sweiboid
iusnbuiiaq (8007 'Q Wed ‘I SML :G1ON
%y 0 00'¥¥8°0v2 00%¥8°0¥2 00'288'6€C 007288'6£C 0628 olLog pajoaiBaN pue awoou)
-mo sjuel diseq ‘v Hed ‘| SpIL :g1ON
T\oc.o 000 000 000 000 000 000 1928 $82IN0S [esspa
wol) senuanay ybnoiy | -ssed
%00 000 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 G8c8 Sy usamieg spe.juo) Aousbeiaju)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1928 YINTS
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0828 Spun SAI19S9Y AUIPIA
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.28 spund josiuod pooj4
ﬁ\ao.o 000 000 000 000 000 000 0928 Spund aAlesay 18104
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 18 S3lpoWWo) poo4 pajeuoq
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0cze8 sweibo1d UORINN PiyD
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 2818 sjuel9 Aleuofaiosiq uoneonpy |ewads
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1818 Juswaphuz uojesnp3 jesds
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 oLl8 suoljesadQ pue sousujUER)
INNIATY VY3034
%Y’ G 00'186'€/C L 000 00°186'cle’L 00°615€06'9 000 00'615°€06'9 S304NOS 4401 TW10L
4290 ) @ (a) {2) Q) v) $9p0) $9p0Y 92IN0SAY uonduasag
uwmnjoy 3+Q°02 pa1a1)say pajaujsaluf) g+ VY09 palaulsay palousalun) y29[qo
a % pund jejo pund |ejol
19bpng Z1-9102 S|en}oy pajelnss 91-10g
e 199[q0 Aq saunypusdxg
paIoLISaY pue pajoL]salu unoo uug|
0000000 29592 L1 n fiunog uuio

pund |e1auac)
19bpng | Ajnpe

payiun uoyjiwey



Nd ¥E:1 9102¢/9/9 Pad

g abed

(910z/22/£0 oY) e-puny :a|t4
0'1°910z - atemyos Buinoday |eroueuly SOVS
uolieanp3 Jo 1daQ elulojien

%00 000 00'0 000 000 0658 0€29 Jov sqor ABisu3 ues|O eluloe)
%070 000 000 000 000 0658 0699 '0599 Spun4 039eq0 | //0Yoo|y/6niq
%00 000 000 000 000 0658 0€09 eI Ajoed |ooyos Jspeyn
%00 000 000 T 000 000 | o6s8 0109 (s3sV) A1sjeg pue uojeonp3 |00YIS SNy
%00 000 000 000 000 0658 052 weJbold uoleulploo) pssed [00ydg
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 1868 $92IN0S RIS
woJ) sanuaAay ybnoiy | -ssed
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 9/69 SOXe|_N3|7-U|/SUONUSAQNS JBYI0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 GLS8 suondwaxy $IUMOBWOH
13410 - S9IAaT pajollsoy
SUONUSAGNS JaII9Y Xe |
r\oo.o 00°000°G}I 00°000°GI 007000001 00°000°GL ) 00°000G 00000'00L | 0958 slelsaely [euononiisu| pue pajouisaiun - Aleno
%0°00L- | 0070 000 000 00°26€72¥¢ 000 00°26€72¥E 0558 SJUBWISSINQUIIRY SISO) PatepuBly
1%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0zse swesb0id UoRINN Py
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6lLeg BUIO IV SIESA IOl - Sluswuooddy alels JBylo IV
ﬂ\..o.o 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 LLeg Y10 IV lea \ Juauny - sjuawuoioddy S1els Jay10 iy
%00 000 00°0 00°0 000 6lL€8 0059 Sles A Jolud
[%0°0 000 000 000 000 LLeg 0059 lea oung
Ue|d Jaisely uoieonpd jenadg
|%00 000 000 000 000 619 09g9 Siea\ Joid
uswepnul d4/ooy
sjuswuopoddy s1e1s JBYIO
INNIAIY JLVLS HIHLO
%6 LL- 00°168'66¢2 00'168°66Z 000 00°242°09¢ 00'626'62 00€82°G69 ENNELEN R ENEERRATo N
%0°001L- 000 000 000 00€82'69 000 00°€82°69 0628 lByo v ONUBASY [e19pad 1BYI0 IV
_Wso.o 000 000 000 000 0628 66.£-00.¢ slooyog 9914 Bruq pue sjeg
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 669€-005€ uoyeonpg ABojouyos |
palddy pue |euciedop
%00 000 000 000 000 0628 0166 puIuSg Y37 PIYD ON JBUIO
'9Z1L¥-9¢0¥ ‘661€
%00 000 000 000 00°0 0628 (1] Re14 (d980d) weibord uess sjoouog
Jaleyo dland ‘'d Hed ‘A 9L ‘910N
%00 0062 ¢c 00'v62°22 00'v62¢C 00¥62°2C 0628 £0cy weiboid wapnis (431)
wa1lold ysybuz psuwi ‘(1| SHIL :g1ON
4%93 (1) (E]) @ {2) (€] v $3p0o S9p0J 9IN0SAY uonduasag|
uwnjon J+Q109 pajouIsay pajoulsalun g+ VY09 poajolLsoy pajousalun 199fq0
a % pung |jejol pung [ejo]
19bpng Z1-91.02 S|enjoy pojeunIsy 91-G10g
199[q0 Aq sainypuadxy e
10 wlod PaloLIS9y puk pajouisalun z::ooécm_o

0000000 29S9Z LL

pund [elausg)
196png | Anp

paljiun uojweH



Nd ¥€:1L 9102/9/9 -psiuld 1 ebed (9102/22/£0 AoY) e-puny :aji4
0°1°9102 - a1emyos Buipodey [eioueul SOVS
uolleanp3 Jo jdeq elugRHEeD
o
% L 00°0LL'8€9 00Z9C LLE 00°8¥8'992 00°660'9.8 00'869'LEb 00°L6€'vri INNIATY JLVLS ¥3HLO TVLOL
%¥'8¢ 00°€L6°GLE 00°621°602 00°8+8'991 00°195'L.2 007195°69C 00°000°C 0668 1BYi10 i snusAay alels IBYIo 1Y
%00 000 000 000 000 0668 S0¥L uopejuswalduy
Spiepuelg Sjelg 8100 UoWWoD
%00 000 000 000 000 0652 00vL 1oV Juswisanu| uopeonps Alienp
ﬁa\go.o 000 000 000 000 0658 08l Arepuodsg pazieioads
%00 000 000 000 000 0658 oLeL uoljeonp3 pooup|iyD Alre3 uerpuj uesswy
%00 00°/€L°LYL 00°2EL'LYL 00°LEL L) 00°LEL LY 0658 19€9 welibold yuei
SAIJUSOU| UOIEONPT (BOIUYDR] JBale))
429 ) [E)] {a] (9) Q) v) S9poY S9p0Y 22IN0STY uonduosag|
uwnjos J+Q'0d pajoIsay pajauIsalun g+Vy’jod pajousay pajasalun 199f4o
8a % pund ejol pund jejoL
19bpng Z1-910Z S[en)dy pajelinss 91-51L02
193[qQ Aq sainypusdxg
10 wio4 P310U1SaY pue pajoMIsaIun Auno) uus|n
0000000 ¢959L LI pun4 |eJsuag)

190png | Ainp

paliun uoyIweH



Wd bE:L 9102/9/9 pANLg g ebed (9102/22/£0 AeY) e-puny :ej14

0'1°9102 - asemyog Buitodsy |eoueuly SoOVS
uoiieonp3 jo 1daq ejuoyen
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1698 swisnipy (%05)
44071-UON spund osiy snid
SNUBAZY [B207 JBYID

[%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 6898 SI0BAUOD PUE $99 JBIO IV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1898 s394 Jodojaaag/uonebmiy
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1198 S30IMISG Aousbeiayy|
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G108 S[ENPIAIPU| WO14 $824 uolelodsuel |
700 000 000 000 000 000 000 z.98 SIUSPMIS JuepISaY-UON
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 1298 $334 UolJeINPT NPy
SjoBIUOY pUB S99
%0 0 000 000 000 000 000 000 2993 sjuauiseay| Jo
anjeA Ire4 sy ul (9sealoa(]) aseasou] 19N
%EEE- | 000000¢C 000 00°000¢ 00°000°€ 000 00000 0998 1sa11u)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0598 sjejusy pue sases
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6£98 saes Joylo iy
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥£08 seleg 8o1nSg pooy
%070 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 2598 suopeolqnd 4o sjes
|%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 [£alet ssliddnguswdinb3 yo m_m_wm
S99
[%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 6298 soxe ]

4407-UoN snbuieg
oy} 1s8Jaju| pue sanjeuad

[2%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 5298 uononpa@ 4497 01 199fqng 10N
spun uswdo|anspay Aunwwo?)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 T zeee Byio
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1298 soxe] [eoled
SOXB] Walo|eA py-UoN
(%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 8198 saxe] [ejuswo|ddng
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1198 saxe| SIeaA Jold
%00 000 000 000" 000 000 000 9198 ioy panoasun
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G198 110y paInosg

S3IAST PRIOILSY JOUI0

soxe| 1ouIsig pue Alunoy
anuanay B0 Jayl0

ANNIATNY TVO0T ¥IHLO
439 (E)) E]] [(3]] 2 a) (v) s8pod S3p0D 924N0SaY uopyduasaqg
uwnjon 3+Q09 pajoLysay pajasalun g+V’0d pajoysay pajoulsalun 1lqo
a % pung ejoj pund |ejoj
19bpng Z1-9102 S[en3oy psiewinsy 91-510¢
o
109[qO Aq seunmpuadxy I~
10 wio4 P310oUISaY pue pajouIsalun Auno) uuan
0000000 Z9G9. |1 pun4 [e1suag) payiun uojiweH

1e6png | AInp



Wd €1 9102/9/9 pajuld 6 obed (9102/22/£0 A9Y) B-puny :oji4
0'1'910¢ - auemyos Buinoday (eloueuld SOVS
uofjeonpd 40 idaq elygned
~
%% T 009 +¥T8 00200%.9 00'62€'0L5°L 00'7.6'2Er'8 00'L8¥'eEL 00°16+'669°L SINNIAIY TVLOL
%9°L8- 00'¥5€°9¢ 00'%58'9 00°005'6Z 00°9vL°€6T 00'¥58'9 00'262'98¢ JNNIAIY TvD01¥YIHLO V1oL
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66.8 SIBYIQ IV W0y u} sisjsuel] _BYQ IIY
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 £6.8 JBUIO IV svdr woly
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 2618 1ayio Iy $80I0 Aunod woiy
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 16.8 LYo IV S|00Y2S Japey) Jo sjoulsiq woly
sjuswuoipoddy Jo sigjsuel) 1LY
%00 000 00°0 000 000 €618 09€9 SVdr woi4
ﬁ}o.o 000 000 000 000 76.8 09€9 seoW0 Alunod woly
%00 000 000 000 000 1618 09¢9 S|00Y0S 19Uy JO SIOUISIQ WOl
Sigjsuel] d/00Y
%00 000 000 000 000 €6.8 0059 svdr wold
Lm%.o 000 00°0 000 000 7618 0059 s201Q Ajuno) wiold
%00 000 000 00°0 000 168 0059 S|00Y2S Japey) Jo sjoulsiq wol4
sIojsuel] Yd13S uoneonp3 [eradg
sjuswiuooddy o s19jsuRl]
%0°00L- |000 000 000 00°000'202 000 00°000'802 €8.8-18.8 uj SJajsuel] I3yl Iy
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0L8 uomny
%2 85~ 00'¥GEFE 00'%58'0 00°005°L2 00°9v1'Z8 00'¥58'9 007262°5L 6698 anusAsy [e007 JIBYIO IV
%00 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 1698 $92IN0S [BSOT
wol4 senuaaay ybnoiy | -ssey
P ) @ @ () a) V) sapo) S3p0Y I2IN0SAY uondiiassq
uwnjon J+@3-od pajoLIsay pajousauf g+ V09 pajosay pajausalun 19200
a % pund (ejol puny jejol
196png (-8102 s|enjay pajews)s3 91-51.02
oo 193[q0 Aq saunypuadxy
PaI0ISSY pue pajoLsaly
0000000 Z959Z 14 o sl funog uusio

pun4 |eisuag
Jebpng | Ainp

palun UoHwEH



Nd G€:1 9102/9/9 ‘Pajuld

04 obed

(91.02/2z/€0 A9Y) e-puny 314
0°'1'910Z - ajemyog Buipoday jeioueuly SOVS
uoreonpy jo 1deq eluloyie)

ﬁ% 00'L1+'882 00°961'68 00'Gle'e61 00'629'99¢ 00'961'v6 00'€EP'2Le 00¢cY sallddng pue sjeusjepy
%S ¥9- 00°000'6S 00°000°G 0000005 00°000°651 00°000°G 00°000°0G1 002y S[BUSIBIN S0UBISY I8yl puk syoog
%00 00000°S 00°000'G 000 00°000°S 00°000°G 000 0oLy S[eUsie BINOLUNY 810D pue sjooqixa | paroiddy

$311ddNS ANV SM00d

%S 29'966'8ES "+ 1281526} L' 8eh ave’l 00°¢96'G5¢'L 0025 LG 00°'LSY'H0EL S1i43N39 IFA0NdINT TV1O0L
%50t 00'v.6'8¥ 00¥PEL 00°0€9'Ly 00°20€'vv 00¢.9 00°0£9°cy 206¢-106¢€ slyauag askoldw3 8o
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 25.e-16.¢ seafoidwz sy 'g3do
%l'G- 00°'L2€°20L 000 00°LLE' 0L 00'9v8°¢CLL 00°0 00°9v8°ELL 20.€-10.€ psieso|ly ‘a3do
% 9~ 05°26L'19 ceost’L 812095 00912611 00600721 00°202'€0} 209¢-109¢ uonesuadwio) SISNIOM
%L1 81760 19692 (ArA: N 0062l ¢ 00°¢se 00281 20G¢€-106¢ souelnsu| Juawkojdwaun
%E'G 00°865°189 0T'665+6 09°866'985 00°96¢ Lv9 00219729 00619785 cove-10ve Slysuag alej|sp pue yyesH
l%0°c 66°6LE9LL 69°¥20'62 0L°s62'28 00'696'¢) L 00'099'L¢ 00°60€'G8 20ee-10eC SAlleUIR)|Y/aIBdIPSN/IASYO
%8°9€ G9€/8'orl £8°€L6°Ch 28'668°201 00°c6€'20L 00°¥CLVE 00'699°CL ¢0ze-10ce S¥3d
%G 61 0.°696'¢LE 0€'091°91 0v'608°L5E 00'918°¢LE 00°815°€lL 00'862'66¢ cole-1ole SHl1s

S1ld3N3Id FIA0TdN3

_m\uo.m 1£7922'196 68°182'962 8y ¥P5'G99 00°L52°068 00'€L6'89C 008€8°129 SIIFIVIVS A3IIFISSV10 IVLOL
%E8 00'288'0C 00°0¥9 007¢¥z 02 00°€9Z'61 00°0¥9 00'c¥9'8l 0062 sollejeg palisse|d 18ylo
%L €8'%62'98¢ 00'60¥'8 £8'6¥8° L2 00°965'85¢C 00'60v'8 00281062 00¥c ssliefeg ao1Q pue [edaluyda] ‘[eaus|n
%00 ¥9°011Ccee 00'86¥'89 ¥9219'¢92 00’8l zee 00€90'LL 00'680°L9Z ooee Ssue|es ,siojelsiulupy pue siosinedng paysse D

[%¥ 8z €0'vLEvC 00°620'80¢ €0°SPE'9E 00'¥6€ 061 00°£92°691 00°L¢l'Se 00Zc sauejeg Hoddng payisse|)
%y EL- 18'v0C'8.L 68°50L°0} 86°86% /9 00°0€£706 00'vES €2 00'96.°99 00l¢ SaUe[eg [eUOHONNSU| paYISSE}D

SAVYIVS Q3IHISSVID
%€ b G8Zav'eac’e yL'¥L0°€ET 11°8¥¥'0G0°¢ 00°099'0tvC'E 008z’ Le 0072€2°666°C SIMVIVS AT LVYII4ILHTD TVIOL
%00 000 000 000 000 0070 000 0061 Soliejeg poledlila) Jayio
%8’ 90°L.9'91G 00°000°0¢ 90°L29°98Y 00°€09°L6¢ 00°000°0¢ 00°€09°L9¥ ooel Sole|eS SIOjesiSIUILIPY pue SsiosInadng pajeoyiia)

%t 0o'66C'crL 00°000'0¢ 00662 €} 00°z89'6El 00°000°0¢ 00°288'601 oozl saueles voddng |idnd pajeoyiya)

%80 61'98¥'€C9'C vLYLOELL G0'2LY'0S¥'C 00'6/1L°€09'C 00'82V'18) 00°Z¥L'Ieh'e 00LL SSlEJeS ,SI19ydes | PIJeduiUs)
SANVIVS 31vOIdIL¥3D
4%0 (51) ) (a) (0} (a v) S9p0D $3p0J 32In0say uondiosag
uwnjon 3+Qo9 pajouysay pajolysauf g+ V02 pajoLsay pajoulsalun JLE](To)
Ha % pungejop pund jejol
jabpng /1-9102 S|en3dy pajewinsy 9)-51.0g
199[q0 Aq salnypuadx] n
10 wuog PaoLISOY pue pajoisalun Auno) uusin

0000000 29592 L1

pun4 [ejeusg
yebpng | Anp

palun uoHIweH



Wd G€1 910Z/9/9 :pajuld }| abed (91.02/22/50 AoY) e-puny ‘o4
0°1'910Z - a1emyjog Burodsy [eouBULY SOVS
uofeanps jo 1dsQ eluagied
I~
[%LTl- 9l'6¥¥'966 91 bF17061 00°G0€ 908 €128’ LYLL €£°€25'1GE 00v0€06L SIFANLIANIIXI ONILYHIJO
H3IHLO ANV SIDIAYIS V101
%00 00G.L'02 000 00°GLL'92 00'6..'92 000 00°6LL°92 0065 suonedlunuwo)
%8V~ 9L'GLLYSY 91L°000°LLL 00'GLL'/EE £eeeL' Ly E€°6€G LSL 00¥61°02¢ 008S sainypuadx3y Bupessdo
pue s89|A19g HURINSUOD/|BUOISSSJ01d
%0°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0628 punpiaju| - SJS0D 1994 JO siaysuel ]
%00 000 007022} (00+022H) 000 00%0Z 2t (00'v0z2lL) 0128 S1S00 J091( 40 Siasuel]
%< 0§~ 00°008'¢0} 00°000°0¢€ 00°008'€L 00°0$9'802 00°0¥8'vEL 00°008°¢cL 0095 sjuswanoidw pazileldesuoN
pue ‘sieday ‘saseaT] ‘sjejusy
%S ¥ 00005 0EZ 000 00°00G6°0¢€Z 00°005'022 000 007005022 0088 $80INRS
Buideayasnoy pue suonelado
%b'9- 00¥¥3°9L 000 00 ¥H2'9L 00°190°28 000 00°190'28 0S¥G - 00¥S [oueInsu|
(%00 000056 000 00°00G'6 00°00G'6 000 00°005'6 00€s sdiysieqwis|y pue sang
% 61- 00°652'v6 00°0¥6'0¢ 00GLE'€9 00°819'0LL 00°0v6'9F 00'8.9'69 002S $8dUaI8jUOD pue janel)
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 001G S8oIM9g J0) sluswaaibeqng
STANLIANIAXI ONILVYIJO HIHLIO ANV SIDIAMTS|
N%S Ly~ 00°08¥'CiE 00°969'901 o.o.vww.mow 0067101 00°969°LLL 00°'€Gt' 965 S3ddNS ANV SHO0d V101
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00L¥ poo4
%6 98- 00'690'vc 00°005°L 00'695'91L 00°025°€8) 00006 00°020°'9LL (1144 Juswdinbg pazilendesuon
329 ) [E)) Q) {2) (g) (v) S3poD $9p0J 931n0say uondiidssq
uwnjo) 3+(q09 pa13113say pajoIsalun d+Vv09 paloLysay pajdujsalun 192{q0
a % pund [ejol pung jejol
396png 1-9102 “S[enjoy pajewisy 91-5L0Z
10 o 193[q0 Aq seunupusdx]
S1015}S8Y pue pajol]salu
0000000 Z9S9L L1 PeILSSY PUE pRloIISAIUN Aunog uuslo

puny |e;susg
196png | Ajnr

PSiiun uoyiwe



Wd G€:1 9102/9/9 ‘psjuLd

2| ebed

(910z/zZIE0 NoN) B-puny 94
019102 - alemyog Buipoday [erouBuld SOVS
uoneonp3 jo 1deq eluiope)

%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 66CL SIaYIQ IV 0} INO SIjsuUeI | JBYIO i
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £8¢.-192L siajsuel] JByY)0 |IY
[%0°0 00°000'92 000 00°000'9¢C 00°000°92 000 00°000°92 €celmeel BUIo v sjuswuoiuoddy Jo sigjsuel) Jsyio
%00 000 000 000 000 €eclL 09€9 SYdr oL
%0°0 000 000 000 000 zeel 09¢9 $20U10 Alunod o)
%00 000 000 000 000 LezL 09€9 SI00Y2dS Jayeyd 10 sjomsiq o
sjuawuoinoddy Jo siasues] 4/90y
1%0°0 000 000 = 00'0 000 gees 0059 SvdroL
%00 000 000 000 000 Zeel 0059 $20Y40 Alunog o
%00 000 000 000 000 Leel 0059 S[00YOS Japey Jo sjosig o
sluswuomoddy jo sisjsuel] vd73S uoneonps jenadg
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 €Lel SvYdroji
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 [AR42 $8210 Alunog o
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 Lies SjO0YdS Japeyd 1o sjomsiq o
f senuanay ybnoly | -ssed jo sisjsuei|
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 EvLL Sydr 0} sjuswhed
%¥ 0 00'+59°L6E 000 00¥59°L6€E 00°000°06¢ 000 00°000°06¢€ [4 492 S92 Auno) o} spuswied
(%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 842 S|00YdS Jspey Jo splsiq o) sjuswied
sluswAed §o1a( Jo/puU. ‘s1S0D SS8IXT ‘Uonin |
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ockL sjooyag |erads ajelg
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0LLL sjuswanlby aouepuspy
101SIPISIU| JSPUN UORONASU] JO) UOIIN |
ny
(s1509 393.1pu| Jo s19)sueI] BUIPN|IX3) OHLNO WIHLO
[%9725 00°000°LLL 00°000°LLL 000 00°000°1.9¢ 00°000°L9€ 00°0 AVILNO TVLIdVYD IVIOL
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 0059 luswaoe|dey Juswdinbg
[%0°0 00°000°L21 00°000°H L1 000 00°000°LL} 00000421 000 00¥9 Wawdinb3
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00c9 Sssljeiqi [00Yds Jo uojsuedxy Jofepy Jo
$al1eJqgi [00YoS MBN JOJ BIPSIN pue s)oog
%0°00L- | 000 000 000 00°000°061 00°000°061 000 0029 sBuipjing Jo sjuawanoidwi pue sBulpjing
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0419 sluswanosdwy pue
[%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00L9 pue
AVILNO VLIdVD
489 ) Q) {a) (2) (gl (v) $9p0o $9p0Y 3INOSAY uonduasagj
uwnjon 3+Qq02 pajoLysay pajousalun g+ V02 pajoLlsay pajolIsaluf 190[q0
8a % pung |ejo) pung jejoL
196png Z1-9102 S[enjdy pajewinsy giL-51.02
<
199[qO Aq sainypuadxg ~
L0 uuo4 pajouIsay pue pajoulsaIun Runon uusn

0000000 29592 LL

pund |essusg)
1e6png | Ainp

pauun uojiweH



Wd S€:1 91.02/9/9 -pajuld €| obed (910z/22/£0 Ay} B-puny iS4
0'1'910¢ - a1emyjos BuiHoday [epueuly SOVS
uoijeanpd Jo 1daq enysied
~
%8G~ 00°€89'8¥.L°L 00°208'80Z°L 00'198'6€6'9 AR NTANAA] €€°612'G0G L 00'686°212'9 SFINLIANIAIXT TVLOL
%00 000 oo'e6e el (00°c62°CH) 000 [[RSTAA (00°c62'21) S1SOJ LOIMIANI 40 SYIASNVYL - 091N0 ¥3IHLO V1oL
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0seL punpsu) - s1S00 Joa11puf Jo sisjsuel]
%00 000 00'e6CCL (00°¢62721) 000 00°€6C ¢l (00°€62'¢l) oLeL §]S0J 1931Ipy| JO sIssuel ).
SL1S0J LOFYUIANI 40 SHIASNVYL - 09LNO0 ¥IHLO
%¥'0 00806 vy 00758'9 00'vS9'LLY 00'¥58'zek 00589 00°000°9LY (s1509 103.1pu] Jo s19fsuel] Bulpnidoxe) 0D LNO YIHLIO "W10L
%070 00'8E€’S 00'8¢e€'s 000 00'8€€'G 00'8¢€'G 000 6Ev. [edioutid - 83IA8S 199 JBYIO
1%0°0 00915°L 00'915°L 000 00°915°L 00°9LS"} 000 8EVL 1saIslU| - 90IAIBS 198Q
0IAIRS 1987
FEE) @ @ a (6] | W) S3p03  59p0D 004nosey Uonduasag|
uwnjoy 3+q 02 pajoulsay pajousalun g+ V09 pajoLiIsay pajoisalun 199[q0
#d % pung jejol pung jejol
13bpng [1-9102 S|enjoy pajewnsy 91-SL0g
199[g0 Aq sainypuadxy
10 wio4

0000000 2959 L1

palolsay pue pajousalun

pund jessusg
jebpng | Ainp

Aunon uusin
payiun uoyiwen



Wd G€1 9102/9/9 :palulld v\ abed (9102/22/£0 A2Y) e-puny :a)14
0°1°910z - 21emyog Buipoday [eroueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo jdsq eluioped
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 $304N0S "YLOL (9)
[%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6169 saaunog Bunueuly Jeyio NIy
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 €268 Spuog anuaAsy 9sesT| Wwoly spasdold
[%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 768 sasesT [eyde) woly spassoid
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 1168 uonedpiped jo
S9BOYIUSD Wol) Spaadold
Spa220id 199Q wia] -6uo
|%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6969 Sv3 paziuebioay/posden
10 Spun4 woy sigjsuelj
$901N0G J8YI0
[%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £668 sBulping/pue Jo eseyding
-95B97/9|eS WO} Spassold
spaadold
[%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 1£68 sjuswuoioddy AousBiawzy
sjuawuoipoddy aelg
S3JVNOS
S3ISN/S3UNOS ¥IHLO
[%0°¢€z 00°¢59'G6Y 000 00°£59°G6¥ 00°000'+¥9 000 00'000%¥%9 1N0 SHYIASNVYL ANNSATINI IVLOL (@)
%Y ce- 00°€G9°GH 000 00°€59°SH 00°000'726 000 00°000'vZS 6192 InQ sisjsuel] punuolu| pazuoyny Jayio
_mWo.oo b- 000 000 000 00°000°02 000 00°000°02 9192 pund eusieie] (0|
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €192 pung semyjioe4 jooyds Alunon
/pun Buipiing 00yos slels 0|
%00 00°000°05 000 00000705 0000005 000 00°000'0% zZ19L punj SAI9SRY [eroads 0]
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 19L pun4 juswdoieaaq puD 1oL
LNO SYIASNVHL ANNJYILNI
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 NI SY34SNVYL ANNJYILN] TVLOL (8)
%00 000 000 000 0070 000 000 6168 U] sijsuel] punpsid| pezioyiny Jauio
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 v168 puny uopdwspsy
puE ISaI9JU| puog :WOoJ4
[%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 z168 pun4 SAI9S3Y [e103dS Lol
NI SYTASNVHL ANNJUILNI
SYIJISNVHL ONNJYILNI
ER’Re} [€)) ar (a) {2) (a) (v $9poo S9p0J 3IN0SIY uondiosag
uwnjos 3+ Qoo pajoulsay pajouysasun g+ V109 pajoLIsay pajouysalun 199fq0
Ha % pung|ejol pund jejol
yoBpng Z1-91.02 S[en}oy palewnsy 91-5L0z
1990 Aq saimipuadxy m
10 uo4 pajosay pue pajoulsaiun Auno) uus|o

0000000 9997 Lt

pun4 feisusgy
19bpng | Ainp

palIun uoywey



Wd 61 910Z/9/9 ‘pSluld Gl abed (9102/22/£0 A9Y) e-puny :ap4
0'1°9102 - aiemyog Buipoday (eoueuld SOVS
uoleonp3 40 1daQ eiyQleD
7
[%0°€c-  J(00°€59G6H) 0056 €S (00°8¥¥'020'L) (00°000'++9) 00'€8/859 {00°€82720E 1) ®+p-2+q-¥)
$3ASN/SADUNOS DNIDONVNIL ¥IHLO “IVLOL
(%070 000 00°G6.¥€S (00°G6.77EG) 000 00'€8.'859 (00°€82°859) SNOILNGIYINOD "IV101 (8}
%0°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0668 S2NUAAY PSJILISAY WO SUOHNGLIU0D
%00 000 00°G6.L7VES (00°G6.%€S) 000 00°€8/'859 (00°€82'859) 0868 SaNUSAY PRIOUISAIUN WOY SUCHNGUILCD
SNOILNGIMLNOD
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 S3SN V101 (P}
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6692 sesn Buroueuly Jayi10 (I
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 159 Sy31 paziuefiioay/pasden
WwoJj spund jo sisjsuel |
s3asn
4290 (4) [E}) (Q) 6)) (£=)) {v) sapo) $3p0J 99Inosay uonduvsaq|
uwnjon 3 +Ql09 pajaLIsSay pajasaIun g9+VY'0d PaYoLISAY pajolysalun 199090
Ha % puny jejo puny [ejo
196png £1-9102 SIEN)oy pajewnsy 91-G10¢g
L0 w0 190lq0 Aq sanypuadxy
P3IoUISaY pue pajouIsalu n u
0000000 29692 L1 ) i TS0

pund [eisuagy
19bpng | Ainp

paylun uoywen



78

2015-16 Budget Adoption Reserves

Substantiation of need for reserves greater than the state required minimum reserve for econormic uncertainty

District: Hamilton Unified School District CDS #:

11-76562

The governing board of a school district that proposes to adopt a budget that includes a comhined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance in excess of
the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, shall, at the Budget Adoption public hearing, provide:

The minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties;

The combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in excess of the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties for

each fiscal year identified in the budget; and
A statement of reasons to substantiate the need for reserves that are higher than the minimum recommended raserve.

2016-17
Total General Fund Expenditures & Other Uses S 8,244,336
Minimum Reserve requirement 4% s 329,773
General Fund Combined Ending Fund Balance S 1,375,039
Special Reserve Fund Ending Fund Balance $ 363,467
Components of ending balance:
Nonspendable (revolving, prepaid, etc.) 3 10,000
Restricted S 260,079
Committed 5 z
Assigned S -
Reserve for economic uncertainties S 363,447
Unassigned and Unappropriated $ 1,104,980
Subtotal Assigned, Unassigned & Unappropriated S 1,468,427
Total Components of ending balance S 1,738,506
TRUE
Assigned & Unassigned balances above the
S 1,138,654

minimum reserve requirement

Statement of Reasons

The District's Fund Balance includes assigned, unassigned and unappropriated components, that in total are greater

than the Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties because:

The District is projecting continuing declining enrollment after the current year, no MAA revenues with continued

| committed salaries, maintaining thé ROP program with unknown funding sources, and the loss of 2015-16 and 2016-

17 one-time-only revenues. The District's priority is to provide sustainability with increased services and staffing.
Without a significant fund balance the District could not sustain on-going programs at current levels of excelfence.

Pageé 1

Printed 6/6/2016 1:46 PM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1)} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 10,695.00 0.00 -100.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 194,030.00 194,030.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 204,725.00 194,030.00 -5.2%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 51,835.00 49,394.88 4.7%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 29,057.00 27,161.93 -6.5%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 31,351.00 34,091.53 8.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 11,497.00 16,497.00 43.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 11,971.00 15,268.66 27.5%
6) Capitai Outlay 6000-6999 69,014.00 51,616.00 -25.2%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 204.725.00 194,030.00 -5.2"/21
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0:00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
79
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:31 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamiiton Unified Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes!| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 178,828.11 178,828.11 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 178,828.11 178,828.11 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 178,828.11 178,828.11 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 178,828.11 178,828.11 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1,360.00 1,360.00 0.0%
¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 177,468.11 177.468.11 0.0%

80

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:31 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
tDescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 9110 198,838.90

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00

e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00

2) Investments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) TOTAL. ASSETS 198,838.90

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OQUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 77.19
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 77.19

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

|K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 198,761.71

81

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 3 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:31 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
No Child Left Behind 3105, 4045 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8290 0.00 0.00 0:0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 10.695.00 ' 0.00 -100.0%|
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 10.695.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apporticnments
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Adult Education Block Grant Program 6391 8590 194,030.00 194,030.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 194,030.00 194,030.00 0.0%
82

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 4 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:31 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
iDescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 204,725.00 194,030.00 -5.2%
83

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:31 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
hDescription Resource Codes  Object Codﬁ Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 35,890.00 36,182.18 0.8%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 15,945.00 13,212.70 -17.1%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 51,835.00 49,394.88 -4.7%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 27,329.00 25,433.93 -6.9%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 1.728.00 1,728.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 29,057.00 27,161.93 -6.5%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 3,023.00 5,074.63 67.9%
PERS 3201-3202 2,497.00 2,990.63 19.8%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 2,021.00 2,232,25 10.5%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 22,287.00 22,828.80 2.4%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 25.00 30.94 23.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,498.00 934.28 -37.6%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,351.00 34,091.53 8.7%*

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 11.497.00 16.497.00 43.5%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 11,497.00 16,497.00 43.5%

84

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software -2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/20186) Page 6 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:31 AM



July 1 Budget

Adult Education Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 500.00 0.00 -100.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 500.00 0.00 -100.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 9,621.00 5,176.66 -46.2%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,350.00 10,092.00 647.6%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 11,971.00 15,268.66 27.5%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 69,014.00 51,616.00 -25.2%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 69,014.00 51,616.00 -25.2%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAsS 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
85
SAGS Finandial Reportng Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 7 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:31 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 204,725.00 194,030.00 -5.2%
86
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 8 Printed; 6/6/2016 10:31 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Aduit Education Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes_‘ Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Autharized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%_[
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00- 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0:00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

87

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 9 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:31 AM






Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
|Description _Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 108,903.00 108,903.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 108,903.00 108,903.00 0.0%!
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 20,556.00 12,483.00 -39.3%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 52,788.00 53,957.00 2.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 29,275.00 28,755.00 -1.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,223.00 10,647.00 230.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,061.00 3.061.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay ©6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 108,903.00 108,903.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education 8 8
?ﬂf%ﬁé'fﬁ'}gi‘v%%'73§231sé?ﬁwam -amet Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



Hamiiton Unified

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
201516 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,159,056 2,159.05 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,159.05 2,159.05 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 2,159.05 2,159.05 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,159.05 2,159.05 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.08 0.08 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
Caﬁfu%igDept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Child Development Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 9,440.23
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 9,440.23

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 4.51
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 10,000.00
4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 10,004.51

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) (564.28)

90

Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/08/2016) Page 3



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Child Development Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Code§l Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

|FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Development Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Preschool 6105 8590 108,903.00 108.903.00 0.0%

All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 108,903.00 108,903.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers [n from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 108,903.00 108,903.00 0.0%

Califor9ni;!“0ept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 4 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



July 1 Budget

Child Development Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description __Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 20,556.00 12,483.00 -39.3%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 20,556.00 12,483.00 -39.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 52,788.00 53,957.00 2.2%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 62,788.00 53,957.00 2.2%
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 971.00 1,129.00 16.3%
PERS 3201-3202 6,253.00 7.494.00 19.8%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 4,169.00 4,258.00 2.1%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 15,971.00 14,893.00 6.7%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 31.00 31.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,880.00 950.00 -49.5%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0‘0"/]
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 29,275.00 28,755.00 -1.8%
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 2,595.00 10,019.00 286.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 628.00 628.00 0.0%
Foaod 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,223.00 10.647.00 230.3%
Califamia Dept of Education 9 2
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreemants for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 300.00 300.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 2,761.00 2,761.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuiting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,061.00 3.061.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0‘Vﬂ
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 108,903.00 108,903.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 6 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Child Development Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates

of Patticipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
|
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS : 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

94

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2G16) Page 7 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 320.000.00 320,000.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 365,000.00 365,000.00 0.0%
IB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 141,297.00 139,267.00 -1.4%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 78,728.00 75.017.00 4.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 162,075.00 141,816.00 -12.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 8,800,00 8,900.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 391,000.00 365,000.00 -6.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (26,000.00) 0.00 -100.0%
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0:0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%}
Califomta Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (6,000.00) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 243,972.67 237.972.67 -2.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 243,972.67 237,972.67 -2.5%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 243,972.67 237,972.67 -2.5%]
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 237,972.67 237,972.67 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revoiving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 11,353.27 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 198,077.66 209,430.93 5.7%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 28,541.74 28,541.74 0.0%
California Dept of Education 9 6
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 9110 189,262.43

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 2,500.00

¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00

e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 (24.00)

2) Investments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 11.353.27

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 203,091.70

LH. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 (206.79)

2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
_6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES (206.79)

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 203,298.49

Califonia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016,1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 3 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commadities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0°/g_L
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 365,000.00 365,000.00 0.0%
98

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 4 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 2016-17 Percent

Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes1 Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 81,326.00 78,152.00 -3.9%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 51,562.00 52,706.00 2.2%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 8,409.00 8,409.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 141,297.00 139,267.00 -1.4%

|EMPLQOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 16,164.00 18,173.00 12.4°/j
OASDV/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 10,809.00 10,011.00 -7.4%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 47,388.00 44,792.00 -5.5%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 70.00 65.00 -7.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 4,297.00 1,976.00 -54.0%
OPEB, Allgcated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%:;
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 78.728.00 75,017.00 -4.7%

BOOKS AND éUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 10,000.00 10.000.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 6,924.00 6,924.00 0.0%
Food 4700 145,151.00 124,892.00 -14.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 162,075.00 141,816.00 -12.5%

Califomid Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/08/2016) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 500.00 500.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 3,400.00 3,400.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 8.900.00 8,900.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 391,000.00 3656,000.00 -6.6%
100

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 6 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2015-16 201617 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.Q0 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2016.1.0
Page 7 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:32 AM

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016}



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 100.00 -50.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 100.00 -50_0%_}
LB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,650.00 50,000.00 2930.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 627,510.00 395,753.00 -36.9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 629,160.00 445.753.00 -29.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (628,960.00) (445 ,653.00) -29.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 554,000.00 445,653.00 -19.6%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 554,000.00 445,653.00 -19.6%
Califomia Dept of Education 1 0 2
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0 Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:33 AW

File; fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016)



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
201516 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (74,960.00) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97N 215,551.10 140,591.10 -34.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 215,551.10 140,591.10 -34.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 215,5561.10 140,591.10 -34.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 140,591.10 140,591.10 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 140,591.10 140,591.10 0.0%

Califo:!"r\i(a) |§ept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:33 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 11 76562 0000000
Gienn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 9110 77,120.37
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 77,120.37 .

H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 77,120.37

104

Printed: 6/6/2016 10:33 AM

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016,1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 3



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 200.00 100.00 -50.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200.00 100.00 -50.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 100.00 -50.0%

h0%

Califomi(a) ept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b {Rev 03/08/2016) Page 4 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:33 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
hDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,650.00 50,000.00 2930.3%
Noncapitaliz:ed Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1.650.00 50,000.00 2930.3%
California Dept of Education 1 0 6
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:33 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000
Form 14

Glenn County Expenditures by Object
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
IDescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 585,510.00 395,753.00 -32.4%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuiting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 42,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 627,510.00 395,753.00 -36.9%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Repiacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 629,160.00 445 753.00 -29.2%
Catifo"ll'ni(a)lzapt of Education
Eiﬁec:fsurfci!rlgn(gaeiv%%%ggg1sé()mwara a0k Page 6 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:33 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 554,000.00 445,653.00 -19.6%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 554,000.00 445,653.00 -19.6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 554,000.00 445,653.00 -19.6%
California Dept of Education 1 0 8
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 7 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:33 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 200.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0:0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0:0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 200.00 200.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
109
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2016 1:38 PM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 50,200.00 50,200.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 263,066.85 313.266.85 19.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 263,066.85 313,266.85 19.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 263,066.85 313,266.85 19.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 313,266.85 363,466.85 16.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 313,266.85 363,466.85 16.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education 1 l 0
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2016 1:38 PM



July 1 Budget

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 313,257.21
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Govermment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 313,257.21
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
|I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
|K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 313,257.21
California Dept of Education
gi’:\e(::fsusgﬁzrzgilv%%%g/iggsgﬂware ~2010.40 Page 3 Printed: 6/6/2016 1:38 PM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
iDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 200.00 200.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200.00 200.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 200.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 4 Printed: 6/6/2016 1:38 PM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 8.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2016 1:38 PM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0:.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 200.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 200.00 200.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 20.000.00 0.00 -100.0%|
California Dept of Education 114
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/06/2016) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:35 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 20,200.00 200.00 -99.0%
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 203,804.42 224,004.42 9.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 203,804.42 224,004.42 9.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 203,804.42 224,004.42 9.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 224,004.42 224,204.42 0.1%
Compoanents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revoiving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0:.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0% >
UnassignedlUnagpropria_}gd Amount 9790 224,004.42 224,204.42 0_1%_L
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:35 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamiiton Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 9110 203,951.91

1) Fair Vaiue Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00

e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00

2) Investments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 203,951.91

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640

§) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 203,951.91

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2016.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/068/2016) Page 3 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:35 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Interest 8660 200.00 200.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200.00 200.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 200.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.1.0
Flle: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 4 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:35 AM



July 1 Budget

Hamilton Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 20
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS [N

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS |

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.80 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%|

118

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/08/2016) Page 5 Printed: 6/6/2016 10:36 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2015-16 2016-17 Percent
|Description Resource Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 25.00 25.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 25.00 25.00 0.0%
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0"/1
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0‘VJ
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 25.00 25.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
119
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Saoftware - 2016.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 1 Printed: 6/6/2016 11:48 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 25
201516 2016-17 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 25.00 25.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 54,656.96 54,681.96 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 54,656.96 54,681.96 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 54,656.96 54,681.96 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 54,681.96 54,706.96 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount a790 54,681.96 54,706.96 0.0%|
- . 120
Galifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software -2016.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/02/2016) Page 2 Printed: 6/6/2016 11:48 AM



